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PART A
INVITATION TO BID

MBD1

YOU ARE HEREBY INVITED TO BID FOR REQUIREMENTS OF THE MAKHADO LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

BID NUMBER: | 72/2025

CLOSING DATE:

18 DECEMBER 2025

CLOSING TIME:

12H00

DESCRIPTION

PANEL OF SERVICES PROVIDERS FOR SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF ELECTRICAL MATERIAL FOR THE
PERIOD OF THREE YEARS

THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER WILL BE REQUIRED TO FILL IN AND SIGN A WRITTEN CONTRACT FORM (MBD7).

BID RESPONSE DOCUMENTS MAY BE DEPOSITED IN THE BID BOX

SITUATED AT (STREET ADDRESS

POSTAL ADDRESS:

PRIVATE BAG X 2596, MAKHADO, 0920

STREET ADDRESS

CIVIC CENTRE, 83 KROGH STREET, MAKHADO.0920

SUPPLIER INFORMATION

NAME OF BIDDER
POSTAL ADDRESS
STREET ADDRESS
TELEPHONE NUMBER CODE NUMBER
CELLPHONE NUMBER
FACSIMILE NUMBER CODE NUMBER
E-MAIL ADDRESS
VAT REGISTRATION NUMBER
TAX COMPLIANCE STATUS TCS PIN: OR | CSD No:
ARE YOU A FOREIGN
ARE YOU THE ACCREDITED
REPRESENTATIVE IN SOUTH AFRICA | [Yes [INo BASED SUPPLIER FOR | [Yes [INo
THE GOODS
FOR THE GOODS /SERVICES
WORKS OFFERED? [IF YES ENCLOSE PROOF] ISERVICES /WORKS | [IF YES, ANSWER PART B3]
' OFFERED?
TOTAL NUMBER OF ITEMS OFFERED TOTAL BID PRICE R
SIGNATUREOFBIDDER | DATE
CAPACITY UNDER WHICH THIS BID
IS SIGNED
BIDDING PROCEDURE ENQUIRIES MAY BE DIRECTED TO: TECHNICAL INFORMATION MAY BE DIRECTED TO:
DEPARTMENT BUDGET AND TREASURY | CONTACT PERSON MR MS NEPHAWE
CONTACT PERSON MS P MUDAU TELEPHONE NUMBER 015 519 3000
TELEPHONE NUMBER 015519 3044 FACSIMILE NUMBER 015516 6145
FACSIMILE NUMBER 015516 6145 E-MAIL ADDRESS mpikelenin@makhado.gov.za
phophimu@makhado.gov.za

E-MAIL ADDRESS




PART B
TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR BIDDING

1.

BID SUBMISSION:

1.1.

1.2.
1.3.

BIDS MUST BE DELIVERED BY THE STIPULATED TIME TO THE CORRECT ADDRESS. LATE BIDS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED FOR
CONSIDERATION.

ALL BIDS MUST BE SUBMITTED ON THE OFFICIAL FORMS PROVIDED-(NOT TO BE RE-TYPED) OR ONLINE

THIS BID IS SUBJECT TO THE PREFERENTIAL PROCUREMENT POLICY FRAMEWORK ACT AND THE PREFERENTIAL
PROCUREMENT REGULATIONS, 2017, THE GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT (GCC) AND, IF APPLICABLE, ANY OTHER
SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT.

2.

TAX COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS

2.1
22

2.3

24

25
2.6

2.7

BIDDERS MUST ENSURE COMPLIANCE WITH THEIR TAX OBLIGATIONS.

BIDDERS ARE REQUIRED TO SUBMIT THEIR UNIQUE PERSONAL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN) ISSUED BY SARS TO
ENABLE THE ORGAN OF STATE TO VIEW THE TAXPAYER'S PROFILE AND TAX STATUS.

APPLICATION FOR THE TAX COMPLIANCE STATUS (TCS) CERTIFICATE OR PIN MAY ALSO BE MADE VIA E-FILING. IN ORDER
TO USE THIS PROVISION, TAXPAYERS WILL NEED TO REGISTER WITH SARS AS E-FILERS THROUGH THE WEBSITE
WWW.SARS.GOV.ZA.

FOREIGN SUPPLIERS MUST COMPLETE THE PRE-AWARD QUESTIONNAIRE IN PART B:3.
BIDDERS MAY ALSO SUBMIT A PRINTED TCS CERTIFICATE TOGETHER WITH THE BID.

IN BIDS WHERE CONSORTIA / JOINT VENTURES / SUB-CONTRACTORS ARE INVOLVED, EACH PARTY MUST SUBMIT A
SEPARATE TCS CERTIFICATE / PIN / CSD NUMBER.

WHERE NO TCS IS AVAILABLE BUT THE BIDDER IS REGISTERED ON THE CENTRAL SUPPLIER DATABASE (CSD), A CSD
NUMBER MUST BE PROVIDED.

3. QUESTIONNAIRE TO BIDDING FOREIGN SUPPLIERS

3.1. ISTHE ENTITY A RESIDENT OF THE REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA (RSA)? (] YES [INO
3.2. DOES THE ENTITY HAVE A BRANCH IN THE RSA? (] YES [INO
3.3. DOES THE ENTITY HAVE A PERMANENT ESTABLISHMENT IN THE RSA? (1 YES [INO
3.4. DOES THE ENTITY HAVE ANY SOURCE OF INCOME IN THE RSA? (1 YES [INO
3.5. ISTHE ENTITY LIABLE IN THE RSA FOR ANY FORM OF TAXATION? [ 1 YES [INO

IF THE ANSWER IS “NO” TO ALL OF THE ABOVE, THEN IT IS NOT A REQUIREMENT TO REGISTER FOR A TAX COMPLIANCE
STATUS SYSTEM PIN CODE FROM THE SOUTH AFRICAN REVENUE SERVICE (SARS) AND IF NOT REGISTER AS PER 2.3 ABOVE.

NB: FAILURE TO PROVIDE ANY OF THE ABOVE PARTICULARS MAY RENDER THE BID INVALID.

NO BIDS WILL BE CONSIDERED FROM PERSONS IN THE SERVICE OF THE STATE.

SIGNATURE OF BIDDER: e

CAPACITY UNDERWHICH THIS BID IS SIGNED: e

DATE:



http://www.sars.gov.za/

6  NEWS

FRIDAY, 14 NOVEMBER 2025 Sowetan

The Quick Interview

Thabang
Molaba.
/Mukovhe
Mulidzwi

Thabang Molaba makes
maical Hollywood debut

By MASEGO SEEMELA

South African actor Thabang Molaba
makes his Hollywood debut as Lethabo
Khoza in Now You See Me: Now You
Don’t, the third film in the American heist
thriller, today.

MAKHADO MUNICIPALITY
TENDER NOTICE

All suitable service providers are hereby invited to bid for the above-mentioned project. Bidders are requested to bid as per specification attached to
the bid documents that will be obtainable 20 November 2025 at non —-refundable amount of R600.00 per document at the Procurement Office No. B043
Ground Floor, 83 Krogh Street, Civic Center, Makhado or can be downloaded from e-tender portal for free https://etenders.treasury.gov.za/content/
advertised-tender or www.makhado.gov.za.

BID EVALUATION COMPULSORY TECHNICAL REFERENCE AND | CLOSING DATE
no: | DESCRIPTION CRITERIA BRIEFING SESSION | SPECIAL REQUIREMENT | pyoyypiEs NOTICE NO. AND TIME
66 of | Re-advertisement: 80/20 preferential 25 November 2025 CIDB Grading 03 GB or Acting Director Ref: 8/3/2/2115 12 December
2025 | Refurbishment points at 10:00am at Ha- higher Technical services: Notice no: 2025 at
of Ha-Mutsha Mutsha community Mr. L Thulare or 141/2025 12H00pm
community hall hall Mr Mashau TP at
0155193000
68 of | Supply and delivery | 80/20 preferential Director Community | Ref: 8/3/2/2117 05 December
2025 | of Large concrete points services: Notice no: 2025 at
round concreate Mr HJ Lukheli or 143/2025 12H00pm
refuse bins Ms Morotoba M at
0155193000
69 of | Supply, delivery and | 80/20 preferential * CIDB Grading 3EP or Acting Director Ref: 8/3/2/2118 12 December
2025 | installation of 11KV | points higher « Certified copy of | Technical services: Notice no: 2025 at
and 22KV indoor wireman license Ms. L Thulare or 144/2025 12H00pm
transformer circuit « Certified copy of Mr. T Magalela at
breakers at Eltivillas ORHVS 1 -10 Module 0155193000
East Substation or HV04 « A letter/
certificate as proof of
being registered with
the department of
labour as an electrical
contractor with IE or ME
(installation or master
electrician) number.
70 of | Re-advertisement: 80/20 27 November 2025 CIDB Grading 02GB or Acting Director Ref: 8/3/2/2119 12 December
2025 | Refurbishment of preferential points | at 10:00am at higher Technical services: Notice no: 2025 at
Vleifontein Satellite Vleinfontein satellite Mr. L Thulare or 145 /2025 12H00pm
Office office Mr Mashau TP at
0155193000
71 of | Re-advertisement: 80/20 preferential Acting Director Ref: 8/3/2/2120 05 December
2025 | Supply and delivery | points Technical services: Notice no: 2025 at
of boom lifter Mr. L Thulare or 146 /2025 12H00pm
Mr Mashau TP at
0155193000
72 of | Panel of services First stage Only locally produced or | Chief Financial Ref: 8/3/2/2121 18 December
2025 | providers for supply | 90 % local locally manufactured Officer: Notice no: 2025 at
and delivery of production furniture with a Mr. NG Raliphada or | 147 /2025 12h00pm
electrical material Content with stipulated minimum Ms. P Mudau at
For the period of fully completed threshold of 90% for 0155193000 o
three (03) years annexure G, D local production and 3
and E content will be g
Second stage considered N
80/20 preference
points

The Municipality is not bound to accept the lowest or any bid and reserves
the right to accept any part of a bid. Bids must remain valid for a period
of ninety (90) days after closing date of submission thereof. Submitted
tenders will be evaluated as per above mentioned table.

Bids which are late, incomplete, unsigned, or submitted in pencil or
by telegraph or facsimile or electronically by e-mail, or not having the
following documents attached for evaluation or not complying with the
tender specifications, will not be evaluated, and will be disqualified:

¢ Valid Tax compliance status pin issued by SARS e A copy of company
registration documents (CK) e Certified copy/copies of company owner(s)
ID book(s), not older than three (03) months certification. e Attach proof
of payment for municipal rates not older and not owing for more than (03)
months or formal lease agreement for rental premises or letter from the
traditional authority in cases of non-ratable areas. (Attach for both entity

and directors of the company) ¢ Copy of central supplier database (CSD)
report.

NB: ¢ All Service Provider doing business with Makhado municipality are
required to register on the CSD (Central Supplier Database). ® A copy of a
certified copy will not be accepted. ® Tenders must be properly deposited in
the tender box on or before the closing date at Makhado Local Municipality
Civic Centre, 83 Krogh Street, Makhado

All procurement enquiries should be directed to Ms. P Mudau or
Mr M Ramabulana at Tel no. (015) 519 3044/3024

Civic Centre MR KM NEMANAME
83 Krogh Street MUNICIPAL MANAGER
MAKHADO

sowetan.co.za

The 30-year-old star is loved by local
audiences for his breakout role of Gift
Mabuza in The Queen and hitting
superstardom in the Netflix SA series
Blood & Water, playing Karabo “KB”
Molapo.

Hollywood stars Jesse Eisenberg,
Woody Harrelson, Dave Franco, Isla
Fisher and Morgan Freeman reprise
their roles in the film, while Molaba
joins Rosamund Pike, Justice Smith,
Dominic Sessa and Ariana Greenblatt as
new cast members.

At the local premiere held at
Montecasino in Johannesburg on
Wednesday, Molaba was supported by
fellow stars Zamani Mbatha, Anele
Papu, Tino Chinyani and Bobby Blanco.
He teases what to expect from the film:

Sowetan: How do you feel about the
[film being seen by its first local
audience tonight?

Molaba: Interestingly enough, I feel
great. It’s beautiful to see all these
people out here at this premiere to
watch the film. We are all under one
mission, which is to see how Now You
See Me: Now You Don’t came about.
And I'm super excited that this night
has finally arrived.

Sowetan: What does this debut
mean?

Molaba: It’s a great milestone, which
means a lot to me and my craft.
However, this milestone is not only for
me but for SA as a whole because the
story is centred around SA. So, it’s not
only about me but the whole nation as
well, which is absolutely amazing.

Sowetan: What was challenging
about your new role as Lethabo
Khoza?

Molaba: To my surprise, not much
really. It was a neutral role, one that
wasn'’t too challenging or complex, but I
had fun with it. People will get to see
me in a few action-packed scenes,
possibly with guns and stunts. There’s
plenty of humour in the film. I advise
everyone to go to a theatre near you to
watch the movie and see what else
happens.

Sowetan: What was your biggest
takeaway from being on an
international set?

Molaba: The humility and work ethic
on that set were just impeccable.
really appreciated how the cast and
crew treated me while I was there.
Overall, I had the best experience and it
was clear that maintaining a healthy
work environment was a top priority.



SPECIFICATION FOR ELECTRICAL MATERIAL

GROUP A
ITEM | DESCRIPTION Unit/ 1 Year | 2" 3" Year | TOTAL
Measure | UNIT Year UNIT
PRICE | UNIT | PRICE
PRICE
L. CIRCUIT BREAKER 10A 5KA S/P QF-1(26) | Fach
2. CIRCUIT BREAKER 20A SKA S/P QF-1(26) | Fach
3. CIRCUIT BREAKER 30A 5KA S/P QF-1(26) | Fach
4. CIRCUIT BREAKER 40A 5KA S/P QF-1(26) | Fach
> CIRCUIT BREAKER 50A 5KA S\P QF-1(26) | Fach
6. 40AMP 3P CIRCUIT BREAKER CURVE 1| Each
CBI
7. 60AMP 3P CIRCUIT BREAKER CURVE 1 Each
CBI
8. 60AMP SP CIRCUIT BREAKER CURVE 1| Each
CBI
9. 80AMP SP CIRCUIT BREAKER CURVE 1| Each
CBI
10. 80AMP 3P CIRCUIT BREAKER CURVE 1 Each
CBI
11. 100AMP SP CIRCUIT BREAKER CURVE 1 | Each
CBI
12. 100AMP 3P CIRCUIT BREAKER CURVE | | Each
CBI
13. 150AMP 3P CIRCUIT BREAKER Each
(ADJUSTABLE) NS160N WITH SHUT TRIP
(CBI OR SCHNEIDER)
14. 250AMP 3P CIRCUIT BREAKER Each
(ADJUSTABLE)NS250N WITH SHUNT TRIP
(CBI OR SCHNEIDER)
15. 400AMP 3P CIRCUIT BREAKER Each
(ADJUSTABLE)NS400N WITH SHUT TRIP
(CBI OR SCHNEIDER)
16. 600AMP 3P CIRCUIT BREAKER Each
(ADJUSTABLE)NS630N WITH SHUT TRIP
(CBI OR SCHNEIDER)
17. 800AMP 3P CIRCUIT BREAKER(L25DEM | Each
CURVE NF) ADJUSTABLE (CBI OR
SCHNEIDER)
8. 1000AMP 3P CIRCUIT BREAKER (NSODEM | Each

CURVE NF) ADJUSTABLE (CBI OR




SCHNEIDER)
19. 1200AMP 3P CIRCUIT BREAKER (N5S0DEM | Each
CURVE NF) ADJUSTABLE (CBI OR
SCHNEIDER)
20. SINGLE PHASE CIRCUIT BREAKER Each
COVER HY-MAG
21. THREE PHASE CIRCUIT BREAKER COVER | Each
HY-MAG
22. BOXES PM/POLE MOUNTED Each
23. 1500A 3P CIRCUIT BREAKER Each
ADJUSTABLE
24. EARTH LEAKAGE 63A SINGLE PHASE CBI | Each
25. EARTH LEAKAGE 60A THREE PHASE CBI | Each
26. CIRCUIT BREAKER CLIPS Each
27 LP GAS 19KG REFILLING ONLY Each
28 AIR LIQ ACET 7.2KG RED REFILLING Each
ONLY
29 AIR LIQ OXYGEN BLK REFILLING ONLY Each

TOTAL

VAT @15% ( ONLY IF APPLICABLE)

TOTAL AMOUNT




GROUP B

NB.

THIS CATEGORY HAS GOT STIPULATED MINIMUM THRESHOLD FOR LOCAL PRODUCTION AND
CONTENT OF 90%

FOR BIDDER TO MEET OR COMPLY WITH THIS REQUIREMENT ATTACHED ANNEXURES MUST
BE COMPLETED C,D AND E

ITEM

DESCRIPTION

Unit/
Measure

1st Year
UNIT
PRICE

2nd
Year
UNIT
PRICE

3rd Year
UNIT
PRICE

TOTAL

1.5mm? x 19 CORE CABLE
PVC,SWA,PVC[FR]SABS 1507-1990 Cu
600/1000V

Meter

2.5mm? x 7 CORE CABLE
PVC,SWA,PVC[FR]SABS 1507-1990 Cu
600/1000V

Meter

4mm? x 4 CORE CABLE
PVC,SWA,PVC[FR]SABS 1507-1990 Cu
600/1000v

Meter

6mm?* x 4CORE CABLE
PVC,SWA,PVC[FR]SABS 1507-1990 Cu
600/1000V

Meter

10mm? x 2 CORE CABLE
PVC,SWA,PVC[FR]SABS 1507-1990 Cu
600/1000V

Meter

10mm? x 4 CORE CABLE
PVC,SWA,PVC[FR]SABS 1507-1990 Cu
600/1000V

Meter

16mm? x 2 CORE CABLE
PVC,SWA,PVC[FR]SABS
1507-1990 Cu 600/1000V

Meter

16mm?* x 4 CORE CABLE
PVC,SWA,PVC[FR]SABS 1507-1990 Cu
600/1000V

Meter

25mm* x 4 CORE CABLE
PVC,SWA,PVC[FR]SABS 1507-1990 Cu
600/1000V

Meter

10.

35mm? x 4 CORE CABLE
PVC,SWA,PVC[FR]SABS 1507-1990 Cu
600/1000V

Meter

11.

50mm? x 4 CORE CABLE
PVC,SWA,PVC[FR]SABS 1507-1990 Cu
600/1000V

Meter

12.

70mm? x 4 CORE CABLE
PVC,SWA,PVC[FR]SABS 1507-1990 Cu
600/1000V

Meter

13.

95mm? x 4 CORE CABLE

Meter




PVC,SWA,PVC[FR]SABS 1507-1990 Cu
600/1000V

14.

120mm? x 4 CORE CABLE
PVC,SWA,PVC[FR]SABS 1507-1990 Cu
600/1000V

Meter

15.

150mm? x 4 CORE CABLE
PVC,SWA,PVC[FR]SABS 1507-1990 Cu
600/1000V

Meter

16.

70mm? TRAILING CABLE 11KV SINGLE
CORE

Meter

17.

4mm?* x 7 CORE CABLE
PVC,SWA,PVC[FR]SABS 1507-1990 Cu
600/1000V

Meter

18.

70mm?* x 3 CORE CABLE XLPE ,11KV
COPPER SCREENED, PVC BEDDED
GALVANIZED STEEL ARMOURED AND
SHEATHED COPPER CABLE 11KV/6.35KV

Meter

19.

70mm? x 3 CORE CABLE XLPE ,22KV
COPPER SCREENED, PVC BEDDED
GALVANIZED STEEL ARMOURED AND
SHEATHED COPPER CABLE 22KV/12.7KV

Meter

20.

70mm? x 3 CORE + 54.6 Arial Bundle
Conductor[BARE NEUTRAL PLUS
WITHOUT STREETLIGHT CONDUCTOR]

Meter

21.

35mm? x 2 CORE + 54.6 BARE NEUTRAL
WITH STREETLIGHT CONDUCTOR

Meter

22.

ABC END CAP 10mm?

23.

10mm? x 2 AIRDECK CABLE (COPPER)

Meter

24.

10mm? x 2 AIRDECK CABLE
(ALLUMINIUM)

Meter

25.

16mm? x 2 AIRDECK CABLE (COPPER)

Meter

26.

16mm? x 2 AIRDECK CABLE
(ALLUMINIUM)

Meter

27.

16mm?* BARE EARTH WIRE

Meter

28.

ALUMINIUM HARE CONDUCTOR Un-
greased and to SABS 182/1975, ACSR
(Aluminium Conductor Steel Reinforced).

Meter

29.

ALUMINIUM SQUIRREL CONDUCTOR Un-
greased and to SABS 182/1975, ACSR
(Aluminium Conductor Steel Reinforced).

Meter

30.

ALUMINIUM RABBIT CONDUCTOR Un-
greased and to SABS 182/1975, ACSR
(Aluminium Conductor Steel Reinforced)

Meter

31.

ALUMINIUM FOX CONDUCTOR Un-greased
and to SABS 182/1975, ACSR (Aluminium
Conductor Steel Reinforced)

Meter




32. 7x3.35 STAY WIRE 100M COIL 100Meter

33. WOLF CONDUCTOR Un-greased and to SABS | Meter
182/1975, ACSR (Aluminium Conductor Steel
Reinforced)

34 BEAR CONDUCTOR Un-greased and to SABS | Meter
182/1975, ACSR (Aluminium Conductor Steel
Reinforced)

TOTAL

VAT @15% ( ONLY IF APPLICABLE)

TOTAL AMOUNT

GROUP C
NB.

THIS CATEGORY HAS GOT STIPULATED MINIMUM THRESHOLD FOR LOCAL PRODUCTION AND
CONTENT OF 90%

FOR BIDDER TO MEET OR COMPLY WITH THIS REQUIREMENT ATTACHED ANNEXURES MUST
BE COMPLETED C, D AND E

ITEM | DESCRIPTION Unit/ 1%t 2nd 3"9Year | TOTAL
Measure | Year Year UNIT
UNIT | UNIT | PRICE
PRICE | PRICE

1. SINGLE PHASE PREPAID METER. Each
RS485 COMMUNICATION. BAUD RATE:
4800BPS, 8 DATA BITS, 1 EVEN PARITY
CHECK BIT. RS485 PORTS SUPPORT
DATA READING AND DELIVERY
BETWEEN DCU AND METERS. PLC
COMMUNICATION (ALTERNATIVE).




BAUD RATE: 4800BPS, 8 DATA BITS, NO
CHECK BIT. COMPLIANT WITH THE
DLMS STANDARD (DIRECT HDLC
MODE). THE UTILITY CAN READ AND
SET THE METER VIA THE MASTER
STATION. THE MODULE SUPPORTS PLUG
AND PLAY. SUPPORT EVENTS REPORT
AUTONOMOUSLY. SGC
000245-01-1

SINGLE PHASE CONVENTIONAL 20-
100A METER

Insulation Strength. AC voltage test. Impulse
voltage test

4kV during 1min. 1.2/50ps mains connections
6Kv. EMC

Electrostatic discharges(Contact discharges)
Electrostatic discharges(Air discharges)

Surge immunity test

FAST TRANSIENT BURST TEST.
ELECTROMAGNETIC RF FIELDS (80MHZ
TO 2000MHZ) 8KV, 15KV, 4KV
10V/M(WITH CURRENT),
30V/M(WITHOUT CURRENT)
CONNECTION TERMINALS 10MM X
10MM

IP54 (INDOOR. OPAQUE PC+ GLASS
FIBER WITH A TRANSPARENT WINDOW.
OPAQUE PC+ GLASS FIBER. PC + GLASS
FIBER. NUMBER OF DIGITS. 13.3MM X
6.07MM

Each

THREE PHASE PREPAID METER
PHYSICAL FEATURES, MAGNETIC
LATCHING RELAY

IMAX = 80A/100A. OPERATION LIFE IS A
MINIMUM OF 5,000 TIMES UNDER RATED
CURRENT. OPERATION LIFE IS A
MINIMUM OF 10,000 TIMES UNDER NO
LOAD CONDITION. PULSE DRIVEN: IN
ORDER TO MAKE SURE THAT THE
RELAY CAN WORK PROPERLY, THE
VOLTAGE. EXERTED ON THE COIL MUST
REACH RATED VOLTAGE AND THE
WIDTH OF THE PULSE MUST BE 3 TIMES
LONGER THAN THE OPERATION TIME.
SHORT TIME OVER CURRENT: 30IM. SGC
000245-01-1

Each

KEY PAD — P160 G3-PLC CUSTOMER
INTERFACE UNIT (CIU)

Each

KEYPAD
DIGIT SIZE 4.5MM X 8.8MM. NUMBER




OF DIGITS 8.

COMMUNICATION INTERFACE OPTICAL
COMMUNICATION PLC/MBUS
ALTERNATIVE. DLMS/COSEM

TOTAL

VAT @15% ( ONLY IF APPLICABLE)

TOTAL AMOUNT
GROUP D
ITEM | DESCRIPTION 1% Year 2" Year |3"Year | TOTAL
Unit/ | UNIT UNIT UNIT
PRICE PRICE PRICE
1. Splicing Joint Kit 1.1kv cable size — (2.5 — Each
4mm) Duracast or equivalent
2. Splicing Joint Kit 1.1kv cable size — (6 - Each

16mm) Duracast or equivalent

3. Splicing Joint Kit 1.1kv Armored cable size — | Each
(35 — 50mm) Duracast or equivalent

4. Splicing Joint Kit 1.1kv Armored cable size — | Each
(70mm) Duracast or equivalent

5. Splicing Joint Kit 1.1kv Armored cable size — | Each
(120 — 150mm) Duracast or equivalent

6. Joint Kit 35 — 50mm 11Kv XLPE Heat Shrink | Each
Raychem or Equivalent

7. Joint Kit 50 —95mm 11Kv XLPE Heat Each
Shrink Raychem or Equivalent

8. Joint Kit 50 — 95mm 22KV XLPE Heat Shrink | Each
Raychem or Equivalent

9. Termination Kit 16-35MM 11KV Outdoor, Each
XLPE Heat Shrink, 800mm tail length

10. Termination Kit 16-35MM 11KV Indoor, Each
XLPE Heat Shrink, 600mm tail length

11. Termination Kit 50 — 95mm 11KV Indoor, Each
XLPE Heat Shrink, 800mm tail length

12. Termination Kit 50 — 95mm 11KV Outdoor, Each




XLPE Heat Shrink, 1200mm tail length

13. Termination Kit 50 — 95mm 22KV Outdoor, Each
XLPE Heat Shrink, 800mm tail length
14. Termination Kit 50 — 95mm 22KV Indoor, Each
XLPE Heat Shrink, 1200mm tail length
15. Overhead line insulation sleeve. 1-36KV; up Meter
to 70mm crossectional area
16. Medium voltage Silicone Rubber straight/right | Each
angled bushing boot. 6.6-36KV; 35-400sqmm
17. PVC GLAND NO.O Each
18. CABLE GLAND NO.1 + SHROUDS Each
19. CABLE GLAND NO.2 + SHROUDS Each
20. CABLE GLAND NO.3 + SHROUDS Each
21. CABLE GLAND NO.4 + SHROUDS Each
22. CABLE GLAND NO.5 + SHROUDS Each
23. CABLE GLAND NO.6 + SHROUDS Each
24, CABLE GLAND NO.7 + SHROUDS Each
25. CABLE GLAND NO.8 + SHROUDS Each
26. PVC INSULATION TAPE RED 19MM Each
27. PVC INSULATION TAPE BLACK 19MM Each
28. PVC INSULATION TAPE BLUE 19MM Each
29. PVC INSULATION TAPE WHITE 19MM Each
30. PVC INSULATION TAPE YELLOW 19MM | Each
31. PVC INSULATION TAPE GREEN 19MM Each
31.1 TAPE BUTAL 9IMX24MM Each
31.2 SCOTCH TAPE 23 Each
31.3 PUTTY SCOTCH Each
31.4 11KV TERMINATION BOOTS — Each
RAYCHEM
31.5 FERRULES COPPER
31.6 1.5mm? Each
31.7 2.5 mm? Each




31.8 4 mm? Each
31.9 6 mm? Each
31.10 | 10 mm? Each
31.11 16 mm? Each
31.12 | 25 mm? Each
31.13 | 35 mm? Each
32 50 mm? Each
32.1 70 mm? Each
322 95 mm? Each
323 120 mm? Each
324 150 mm? Each
32.5 CRIMPING LUGS COPPER

32.6 1.5 mm? X 5 mm Each
32.7 1.5 mm? X 6 mm Each
32.8 1.5 mm? X 8§ mm Each
329 2.5 mm? X 6 mm Each
32.10 | 2.5 mm? X 8§ mm Each
32.11 | 4mm? X 5 mm Each
3212 | 4 mm? X 6 mm Each
32.13 | 4 mm? X 10 mm Each
32.14 | 6 mm?* X 5 mm Each
32.15 | 6 mm?* X 10 mm Each
32.16 10 mm? X 6 mm Each
32.17 10 mm? X 8 mm Each
32.18 10 mm? X 10 mm Each




32.19 10 mm? X 12 mm Each
3220 | 16 mm? X 5 mm Each
32.21 16 mm? X 6 mm Each
32.22 16 mm? X 8 mm Each
32.23 16 mm? X 10 mm Each
3224 | 16 mm? X 12 mm Each
32.25 16 mm? X 16 mm Each
3226 | 25 mm? X 8§ mm Each
32.27 | 25 mm? X 10 mm Each
3228 | 25 mm? X 12 mm Each
32.29 | 35 mm? X 8§ mm Each
3230 | 35 mm? X 10 mm Each
3231 | 35 mm? X 12 mm Each
3232 | 35 mm? X 16 mm Each
32.33 | 35 mm? X 20 mm Each
3234 | 50 mm? X 10 mm Each
3235 | 50 mm? X 12 mm Each
3236 | 70 mm? X 8 mm Each
3237 | 70 mm? X 10 mm Each
3238 | 70 mm? X 12 mm Each
3239 | 70 mm? X 16 mm Each
3240 | 70 mm? X 20 mm Each
3241 95 mm? X 10 mm Each
3242 | 95 mm? X 12 mm Each
3243 | 95 mm? X 16 mm Each

10




32.44 120 mm? X 10 mm Each
32.45 120 mm? X 12 mm Each
32.46 120 mm? X 16 mm Each
32.47 150 mm? X 10 mm Each
32.48 150 mm? X 12 mm Each
32.49 150 mm? X 16 mm Each
TOTAL
VAT @15% (ONLY IF APPLICABLE)
TOTAL AMOUNT
GROUP E
ITEM | DESCRIPTION Unit/ 1st Year 2nd Year | 3rd Year | TOTAL
Measure | UNIT UNIT UNIT
PRICE PRICE PRICE
1. 7x3.35 POLE TOP MAKE-OFF Each
2. 7/3.35 STAY DEAD END / GUY Each
GRIP[7/10]
3. SQUIRREL AUTOMATIC LINE Each
SPLICE 7652
4. SQUIRREL DEAD END Each
5. SQUIRREL SIDE TIE Each
6. SQUIRREL FERRULES STRAIGHT Each
7. SQUIRREL LUGS Each
8. SQUIRREL T-FERRULES Each
9. HARE AUTOMATIC LINE SPLICE Each

7656AP
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10. HARE DEAD END Each
1. HARE SIDE TIE Each
12. HARE FERRULES STRAIGHT Each
13. HARE LUGS Each
14. HARE T-FERRULES Each
15. RABBIT AUTOMATIC LINE SPLICE Each
7654
16. RABBIT SIDE TIE Each
17. RABBIT DEAD END Each
18. RABBIT FERRULES STRAIGHT Each
19. RABBIT LUGS Each
20. RABBIT T-FERRULES Each
21. FOX AUTOMATIC LINE SPLICE Each
22. FOX SIDE TIE Each
23. FOX DEAD END Each
24. FOX FERRULES STRAIGHT Each
25. FOX LUGS Each
26. FOX T-FERRULES Each
27. WIRE SEAL PER ROLL Each
28. SEALS LEAD PER KG Each
29. WOLF DEAD END Each
30. WOLF SPLICES Each
31. WOLF SIDE TIES Each
32. WOLF FERRULES STRAIGHT Each
33. WOLF LUGS Each
34. WOLF T-FERRULES Each
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35. BEAR DEAD END Meter
36. BEAR SPLICES Each
37. BEAR SIDE TIES Each
38. BEAR FERRULES STRAIGHT Each
39. BEAR LUGS Each
40. BEAR T-FERRULES Each
41. BEAR LINE CLAMP Each
42, MINK CONDUCTOR Meter
43. MINK SPLICES Each
44, MINK DEAD END Each
45. MINK SIDE TIES Each
46. FERRULES STRAIGHT Each
47. MINK LUGS Each
48. MINK T-FERRULES Each
TOTAL
VAT @15% (ONLY IF APPLICABLE)
TOTAL AMOUNT
GROUP F
ITEM | DESCRIPTION Unit/ 1% Year | 2™ 3" Year | TOTAL
Measure | UNIT Year UNIT
PRICE | UNIT PRICE
PRICE
1. 250V LIGHTNING ARRESTOR 8ka Each
2. 11KV LIGHTNING ARRESTOR LP1 Shall | Each

conform to IEC99 — 1 for “NON — LINEAR
RESISTOR TYPE ARRESTERS FOR AC
SYSTEMS” and shall be 10kA Series A
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arresters of the heavy duty type.

3. 22KV LIGHTNING ARRESTOR LPI1 Shall | Each
conform to IEC99 — 1 for “NON — LINEAR
RESISTOR TYPE ARRESTERS FOR AC
SYSTEMS” and shall be 10kA Series A
arresters of the heavy duty type.

4. FALL ARREST (HARNESS SAFETY Each
BELTS) S/M/L

5. 10 mm MERLUG Each

6. 12 mm MERLUG Each

7. 16 mm MERLUG Each

8. CONTACTOR VOLT 220V 25A Each

9. CONTACTOR VOLT 400V 32A Each

10. 19MM Buckles Each

11. 19MM stainless steel Strapping Each

12. PG LINE CLAMPS Each

13. CLEVIS THIMBLE 70KN Each

14. CLAMPS STRAINING/PISTON GRIP AT12 Each

15. EYE BOLTS M16 X 250MM Each

16. EYE BOLTS M20 X 250MM Each

17. EYE NUT M16 Each

18. EYE NUT M20 Each

19. INSULATORS SO5 Each

20. D-SHACKLE/INSULATOR SO5 BRACKET | Each

21. PIGTAIL BOLTS & NUTS M16 Each

22. INSULATOR STAY SAG 522 Each

23. 22KV FUSE CUTOUT COMPLETE WITH Each
FUSE TUBE

24, INSULATORS STRAINING AND Each
SUSPENSION DISC LONG ROD
PFISTERER HASDI 280/970

25. POST INSULATORS SPINDLE PORCELAIN | Each

[ESKOM SPEC] 22kV Type Brown glazed
porcelain System voltage 22Kv Failing load
4kN Creepage distance,633mm minimum, BIL,
170kV EP 472
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26. | WIRE STAPLES/U-NAILS 40 x 4.0MM Each

27, 1.8M EARTH SPIKE + CLAMPS Each

28. | M16 ADJUSTABLE STAY RODS Each
COMPLETE WITH BASE PLATE

29. | STREETLIGHT FITTING LEDs OF UP TO | Each
30W COMPLETE WITH DLS NEMA
SPECTRUM (DAY LIGHT SWITCH)

30. | SOCKET CLEVIS ADAPTOR FOR LONG | Each
RODS 66KV 70KN

31. | CLEVIS BALL ADAPTOR FOR LONG Each
RODS 66KV 70KN

32. | FUSE DROP OUT 11KV WESTINGHOUSE | Each
FUSE ARM (DROP OUT)

33. | DROP OUT/ FUSE CUT UT HOLDER Each

34. | SOLID LINK 400A Each

35. | BARRIER/DANGER TAPE Each

36. | CABLE BARRIER/DANGER TAPE SKULL | Each
AND CROSS BONES

37. | INSULATORS SUSPENSION LONG RODS | Each
66KV 70Kn

38. | FUSE TUBE ASSEMBLY HT 400AMP Each

39. | ABC DEAD END Each

40. | ABC SUSPENSION CLAMPS [HANGERS] | Each

41. GLOBES LED BC Each

42. GLOBES LED ES Each

43. | ABC FUSE SWITCH [FUSE HOLDER] Each

44. | ABC LINE CLAMP IPC 1 BLACK Each

45. | ANTI CLIMBING DEVICES SPIKES Each
DDT3036

46. | FUSE STRIKE PIN FUSES OEFMA 31.5A | Each
SHORT

47. | FUSE STRIKE PIN OEFMA 50A SHORT Each

48. | FUSE STRIKE PIN OEFMA 60A SHORT Each

49. | FUSE STRIKE PIN FUSES OEFMA S0A Each
SHORT

50. | FUSE STRIKE PIN FUSES OEFMA 100A Each
SHORT

51. | FUSE STRIKE PIN FUSES OEFMA 125A Each
SHORT

52. | FUSE STRIKE PIN FUSES OEFMA 125A Each

LONG
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53. 1AMP HT FUSE ELEMENT TYPE K Each
54. 2AMP HT FUSE ELEMENT TYPE K Each
55. SAMP HT FUSE ELEMENT TYPE K Each
56. 6AMP HT FUSE ELEMENT TYPE K Each
57. 8AMP HT FUSE ELEMENT TYPE K Each
58. 10AMP HT FUSE ELEMENT TYPE K Each
59. 15SAMP HT FUSE ELEMENT TYPE K Each
60. 20AMP HT FUSE ELEMENT TYPE K Each
61. 25AMP HT FUSE ELEMENT TYPE K Each
62. 30AMP HT FUSE ELEMENT TYPE K Each
63. 40AMP HT FUSE ELEMENT TYPE K Each
64. 50AMP HT FUSE ELEMENT TYPE K Each
65. 60AMP HT FUSE ELEMENT TYPE K Each
66. 80AMP HT FUSE ELEMENT TYPE K Each
67. 100AMP HT FUSE ELEMENT TYPE K Each
68. FUSE TUBE ASSEMBLY HT [160AMP] Each
69. 125AMP HT FUSE ELEMENTS TYPE K Each
70. 140AMP HT FUSE ELEMENTS TYPE K Each
71. 66KV LIGHTNING ARRESTORS Each
72. 400A CUTOUT/ DROP OUT FUSES Each
CREEPAGE 480mm
73. ABC FUSES 40A Each
74. ABC FUSES 80A Each
75. ABC FUSES 100A Each
76 ABC FUSES 160A Each

TOTAL

VAT @15% ( ONLY IF APPLICABLE)

TOTAL AMOUNT
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GROUP G

ITEM | DESCRIPTION Unit/ 18t 2nd 3" Year | TOTAL
Measure | Year Year UNIT
UNIT UNIT PRICE
PRICE | PRICE
1. CBI READY BOARD BULKHEAD Each
2. SWITCHES DAYLIGHT 15A 220-240V Each
NATIONAL
3. MOTION SENSORS - MAJOR TECH Each
INFRARED 360 PIR 36 - WHITE
4. CABLE DUCT 110MM BLACK Each
5. LED TUBE FITTINGS 4FT Each
6. LED TUBE FITTINGS 5FT Each
7. ENERGY SAVER BULB 11W BC Each
8. LED TUBES 4FT — RENESOLA RT8018001 Each
ACI100-240V 18W
9. LED TUBES 5FT - RENESOLA RT8018001 Each
ACI100-240V 22W
10. ENERGY SAVER BULB 11W ES Each
11. 20MM GALVANIZED SADDLE Each
12. 1 KG x SILICA JEL Each
16. 20Lx ELECTRIC CLEANER Each
17. 300ml PENETRATING OIL CRC Each
18 9V BATTERY AA9 Each
19. BATTERY1.5 C-CELL Each
20. BATTERY1.5 D-CELL Each
21. BATTERY PENLIGHT AA Each
22. BATTERY PENLIGHT AAA Each
23. 200W LED FLOOD LIGHTS Each
24. 70/65W GLOBES STREETLIGHT (ENERGY Each
SAVERS)
25. 90W SUPER SOCS GLOBE Each
26. 7W LED DOWN LIGHTS Each
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27. LED GLOBES 220V ROBOT Each
28. 70W GLOBES HPS INT Each
29. T120R CABLE TIE PER PACK Each
30. T50R CABLE TIE PER PACK Each
31. 70W GLOBES HPS EXT Each
32. SURFLEX CABLE 1.5 X 2+E 100m
33. SURFLEX CABLE 2.5 X2 +E 100m
34. 10mm? HOUSE WIRE RED 100m
35. 10 mm?> HOUSE WIRE BLUE 100m
36. 10 mm?> HOUSE WIRE WHITE 100m
37. 10 mm?> HOUSE WIRE BLACK 100m
38. 16 mm?> HOUSE WIRE RED 100m
39. 16 mm> HOUSE WIRE WHITE 100m
40. 16 mm> HOUSE WIRE BLUE 100m
41. 16 mm?> HOUSE WIRE BLACK 100m
42. 4 mm*> HOUSE WIRE RED 100m
43. 4 mm> HOUSE WIRE WHITE 100m
44. 4 mm? HOUSE WIRE BLUE 100m
45. 4 mm* HOUSE WIRE BLACK 100m
46. 1.5 mm* HOUSE WIRE RED 100m
47. 1.5 mm? HOUSE WIRE WHITE 100m
48. 1.5 mm? HOUSE WIRE BLUE 100m
49. 1.5 mm*> HOUSE WIRE BLACK 100m
50. 600mm LED TUBE RENESOLA 9W AC100- Each

240V
51. DAYLIGHT SWITCH BOTTOM ENTRY Each
52. MOTION SENSOR, (PIR SURFACE MOUNTED | Each

SENSOR) 220-240VOLT, 1200 WATTAGE
53. 1500MM LED LIGHTING TUBES, 100-230 Each

SUPPLY VOLT, 22 WATTAGE(POWER ON

BOTH ENDS)
54. 1200MM LED LIGHTING TUBES, 100-230 Each

SUPPLY VOLT, 20 WATTAGE(POWER ON

BOTH ENDS)
55. FLOOD LIGHTS LED 100 WATTS Each
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56

HIGH MAST 195W- luminaire housing is
manufactured Marine grade high-pressure die-cast
aluminium (EN 1706 AC-44300). It is designed for
LED light sources of 195W@800mA with a lumen
package of 30238Im and a Lifetime residual flux
100,000h@ 90%

The line voltage shall be 230VAC with a main
voltage tolerance of 198-264V and line frequency
of 5S0Hz with an outdoor operating temperature
range (Ta) -40°C up to +45°C

200W FLOOD LIGHT KRATOS FOR HIGH
MAST

57.

HIGH MAST 390W- Luminaire shall be a single
modular high-power floodlight specifically
designed for very large areas. The luminaire will be
in an aluminium housing and high impact clear
glass diffuser. To access the gear compartment,
unscrew the 4 allen cap screws of the lid, this
allows for mains connection into the screw
terminal. The cable entry gland can accommodate a
connection of 3 x 1.5mm?2 cabtyre, with an overall
diameter of 7-11mm. Floodlight stirrup is supplied
as standard for mounting the luminaire. The design
shall operate 160 LEDs 390W with a drive current
of 800mA. With a lumen output of 64891Im at
4000 Kelvin. lifetime (100 000hrs, up to L95B10).

Each

58.

SPECTRUM MS10 10AMP 230VAC

Each

59.

2.5 mm* HOUSE WIRE RED

100m

60.

2.5mm?* HOUSE WIRE BLACK

100m

61.

2.5 mm*> HOUSE WIRE BLUE

100m

62.

2.5 mm?> HOUSE WIRE WHITE

100m

63.

GLOBES GES 250WATT STREETLIGHT HPS
SON T

Each

64.

1.2M LED FLOURESCENT FITTING OPEN
CHANNEL

Each

65.

1.5M LED FLOURESCENT FITTING OPEN
CHANNEL

Each

66.

36W/21-840 TUBES

Each

67.

18W/840 TUBES

Each

68

2D 16W FLUORESCENT TUBE

Each

69

. POST TOP FITTING-THE FITTING IS
DESIGNED TO OPERATE A RANGE OF LED’S
UP TO 54W. THE LED IS A SAMSUNG HIGH

Each

19




POWERED LED MOUNTED ONTO AN
ALUMINIUM CIRCUIT BOARD
RECOMMENDED LED 4000 KELVIN
NATURAL WHITE WITH CRI >80.

. THE ELECTRONIC POWER SUPPLY IS
SUITABLE FOR OPERATION WITH A 220 -

240 VOLTS. 50 HERTZ SINGLE PHASE.

TOTAL

VAT @15% ( ONLY IF APPLICABLE)

TOTAL AMOUNT
GROUPH
ITEM | DESCRIPTION Unit/ 1% Year | 2™ 3rd TOTAL
Measure | UNIT Year Year
PRICE | UNIT | UNIT
PRICE | PRICE
1. HACKSAW BLADES 18 TEETH Each
2. HACKSAW BLADES 24 TEETH Each
3. HACKSAW BLADES 32 TEETH Each
4. BOWSAW BLADES 530MM Each
5. BOWSAW BLADES 600MM Each
6. BOWSAW BLADES 750MM Each
7. BOWSAW BLADES 900MM Each
8. BLADES UTILITY/KNIFE BLDES Each
9. BRASS BOLTS AND NUTS 10X65MM Each
10. BRASS BOLTS AND NUTS 12X65MM Each
11. WOOD AUGER 18MM Each
12. WOOD AUGER 22MM Each
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13. [ RAMSET 6X55MM Each
14. | 0.4X0.19MM SELFTAPPING SCREWS Each
BOLTS AND NUTS MILD STEEL PER KG

15.  [30X12MM Kg
16. | 30X10MM Kg
17. 50X10MM Kg
18. 50X12MM Kg
19. 65X10MM Kg
20. 65X12MM Kg
21. 110X10MM Kg
22. 110X12MM Kg
23. 130X12MM Kg
24, 150X12MM Kg
25. 180X12MM Kg
26. | 200X12MM Kg
27. | 240X12MM Kg
28. | 255X12MM° Kg
29. | 300X12MM Kg
30. 10MM THREADED ROD 750MM Each
31. 12MM THREADED ROD 750MM Each
32. 16MM THREADED ROD 1M Each
33. | 20MM THREADED ROD 1M Each
34. | 20MM THREADED ROD 450MM

35, 10MM WASHERS Each
36. 12MM WASHERS Each
37. 16MM WASHERS Each
38. | 20MM WASHERS Each
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39. 10MM NUTS Each
40. 12MM NUTS Each
41. 16MM NUTS Each
42. 20MM NUTS Each
43. 16MM GALVANISED NUTS Each
44, 16MM GALVANISED WASHERS Each
45. 530MM BOWSAW Each
46. 600MM BOWSAW Each
47. 750MM BOWSAW Each
48. 900MM BOWSAW Each
TOTAL
VAT @15% ( ONLY IF APPLICABLE)
TOTAL AMOUNT
GROUP1I
ITEM | DESCRIPTION Unit/ 1% Year | 2" Year | 3" Year TOTAL
Measure | UNIT UNIT UNIT
PRICE PRICE PRICE
1. LT1 METER BOXES STAINLESTEEL | Each
2. LT2 METER BOXES STAINLESTEEL | Each
3. LT3 METER BOXES STAINLESTEEL | Each
4. LT4 METER BOXES STAINLESTEEL | Each
5. PANEL KEYS Each
6. LT2 PADLOCK +KEYS Each
7. LT3 PADLOCK +KEYS Each
8. LT5 PADLOCK +KEYS Each
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9. YORK BOXES STAINLESTEEL Each
A4WAY
10. YORK BOXES STAINLESTEEL Each
2WAY
TOTAL
VAT @15% ( ONLY IF APPLICABLE)
TOTAL AMOUNT
GROUP J
ITEM | DESCRIPTION Unit/ 1% Year 2" Year 3" Year | TOTAL
Measure | UNIT UNIT UNIT
PRICE PRICE PRICE
1. 7M TREATED POLE 120MM SABS Each
2. 9.14M TREATED POLES 140-160MM Each
SABS[30FT]
3. 11M TREATED POLE 160-180MM Each
SABS[35FT]
4, 12M TREATED POLE 180-200MM Each
SABS[40FT]
TOTAL
VAT @15% ( ONLY IF APPLICABLE)
TOTAL AMOUNT
GROUP K
ITEM | DESCRIPTION Unit/ 1% Year 2" Year 39 Year | TOTAL
Measure | UNIT UNIT UNIT
PRICE PRICE PRICE
1. AMR 3.3M STANDARD TRAFFIC Each

SIGNAL POLES c¢/w FOUNDATION
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FRAMES AND MOUNTING BOLTS

2. Red LED KIT Each
3. Yellow LED kit

4. Green LED kit Each
5. Red man LED man kit Each
6. Green man LED kit Each
7. Yellow arrow LED kit Each
8. Green arrow LED kit Each
9. 8 phase controller with mounting pole Each
10. Reflector tape Each
11. Galvanized Cantilever pole including base | Each

frame
12. S1 signal heads with backing boards Each
13. S8 signal heads with backing boards Each
14. S11p signal heads with backing boards Each
15. Standard traffic pole (3.3M) with base Each
frame

16. Controller pole with base frame Each
17. 4 Phase controller Each
18. S9 signal heads with backing boards Each
19. Driver modules for controllers Each
20. CPU for controller Each
21. Power supplies for the controllers each

TOTAL

VAT @15% ( ONLY IF APPLICABLE)

TOTAL AMOUNT
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GROUP L

ITEM | DESCRIPTION Unit/ 13t 2" Year |3"Year | TOTAL
Measure | Year UNIT UNIT
UNIT PRICE PRICE
PRICE
1. URN ELEMENT DOUBLE 3KW Each
2. URN THERMOSTAT 20AMPS Each
3. GEYSER ELEMENT 3KW SPIRAL Each
4. UNITHERM 4KW GEYSER ELEMENT HW Each
5. 70™ THERMOSTAT Each
6. CRABTREE 4X2 SINGLE SOCKET Each
7. CRABTREE 4X2 SINGLE SOCKET COVER Each
8. CRABTREE 4X4 SINGLE SOCKET Each
9. CRABTREE 4X4 SINGLE SOCKET COVER Each
10. CRABTREE 4X4+2 SLIM SOCKET Each
11. CRABTREE 4X4+2 SLIM SOCKET COVER Each
12. CRABTREE 4X4 DOUBLE SOCKET Each
13. CRABTREE 4X4 DOUBLE SOCKET COVER | Each
14. CRABTREE 4X2 1L 1W SWITCH WHITE Each
15. CRABTREE 4X2 1L 1W SWITCH WHITE Each
COVER
16. CRABTREE 4X2 2L 1W SWITCH WHITE Each
17. CRABTREE 4X2 2L 1W SWITCH WHITE Each
COVER
18. SOLID STOVE PLATES 145mm (1500W) Each
19. SOLID STOVE PLATES 150mm (1500W) Each
20. SOLID STOVE PLATES 180mm (2000W) Each
TOTAL

VAT @15% ( ONLY IF APPLICABLE)

TOTAL AMOUNT
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GROUPM

ITEM | DESCRIPTION Unit/ 1% Year 2" Year |3"Year | TOTAL
Measure | UNIT UNIT UNIT
PRICE PRICE PRICE
1. CHANNEL IRON 75X50X6MM Each
2. ANGLE IRON 50X50X6MM Each
3. FLAT BAR 50X6MM Each
4, AVOCADO GREEN PAINT (5L) Each
5 RED OXIDE (5L) Each
6 YELLOW PAINT (5L)
7. CHAIN SAW STHILL 28 DRIVE Each
LINK MS382 PETROL
8. BRUSH CUTTERS STHILL FS280 | Each
PETROL
9. PETROL DRIL STHILL BT45 Each
10. LADDERS FIBER GLASS MODEL | Each
580-42-102 S A LADDER
11 LADDERS FIBER GLASS 579 SA Each
LADDER
12. LINK STICK — TELESCOPIC 7 Each
SECTION HASTINGS
13. DRAW VICES 750KG 3m LIFT Each
14. COME A LONGS 2TON NGK GRIPS | Each
4-22mm JAW OPENING
15. COME A LONGS 3TON NGK GRIPS | Each
16-32mm JAW OPENING
16. PROXIMITY TESTERS Each
17. WORKING EARTHS Each
18. SLINGS 3TON 4m NYLON Each
19. SLINGS 1TON 10m 50mm FLAT Each
WEBBING
20. SLINGS 6.4TON 4 LEG X 2m CHAIN | Each
21. SLING 6TON TIE DOWNS Each
RATCHET 9m
TOTAL

VAT @15% ( ONLY IF APPLICABLE)

TOTAL AMOUNT
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GROUP N

ITEM | DESCRIPTION Unit/ 1* Year 2" Year 3" Year TOTAL
Measure UNIT UNIT UNIT
PRICE PRICE PRICE

1. HERBICIDES — ERASE 20L Each
2. GARLON -20L Each

TOTAL

VAT @15% ( ONLY IF APPLICABLE)

TOTAL AMOUNT

GROUP O

NB.

THIS CATEGORY HAS GOT STIPULATED MINIMUM THRESHOLD FOR LOCAL PRODUCTION AND
CONTENT OF 90%
FOR BIDDER TO MEET OR COMPLY WITH THIS REQUIREMENT ATTACHED ANNEXURES MUST
BE COMPLETED C,D AND E

ITEM | DESCRIPTION Unit/ 1%t Year 2" Year | 3" Year TOTAL
Measure | UNIT UNIT UNIT
PRICE PRICE PRICE
1. 16KVA SINGLE PHASE Each
TRANSFORMER 50Hz 11000/242V
2. 16KVA SINGLE PHASE Each
TRANSFORMER 50Hz 22000/242V
3. 25KVA THREE PHASE Each
TRANSFORMER 50Hz 11000/420V
4, 25KVA THREE PHASE Each
TRANSFORMER 50Hz 22000/420V
5. 50KVA THREE PHASE Each
TRANSFORMER 50Hz 11000/420V
6. 50KVA THREE PHASE Each
TRANSFORMER 50Hz 22000/420V
7. 100KVA THREE PHASE Each
TRANSFORMER 50Hz 11000/420V
8. 100KVA THREE PHASE Each
TRANSFORMER 50Hz 22000/420V
9. 200KVA THREE PHASE Each
TRANSFORMER 50Hz 11000/420V
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10.

200KVA THREE PHASE
TRANSFORMER 50Hz 22000/420V

Each

1.

315KVA THREE PHASE
TRANSFORMER 50Hz 11000/420V

Each

12.

315KVA THREE PHASE
TRANSFORMER 50Hz 22000/420V

Each

13.

400KVA THREE PHASE
TRANSFORMER 50Hz 11000/420V

Each

14.

400KVA THREE PHASE
TRANSFORMER 50Hz 22000/420v

Each

15.

500KVA THREE PHASE
TRANSFORMER 50Hz 11000/420V

Each

16.

500KVA THREE PHASE
TRANSFORMER 50Hz 22000/420V

Each

17.

800KVA THREE PHASE
TRANSFORMER 50Hz 11000/420V

Each

18.

800KVA THREE PHASE
TRANSFORMER 50Hz 22000/420V

Each

19.

1000KVA THREE PHASE
TRANSFORMER 50Hz 11000/420V

Each

20.

1000KVA THREE PHASE
TRANSFORMER 50Hz 22000/420V

Each

21.

2000KVA THREE PHASE
TRANSFORMER 50Hz 11000/420V

Each

22.

2000KVA THREE PHASE
TRANSFORMER 50Hz 22000/420V

Each

23.

MINISUB 630KVA [HIGH VOLTAGE
SWITCH GEAR, TRANSFORMER
COMPARTMENT AND LOW
VOLTAGE SWITCH GEAR]11000/420V
RM6 SCHNEIDER SF6 RMU
INSTALLED IN HV

Each

24.

MINISUB 315KVA [HIGH VOLTAGE
SWITCH GEAR, TRANSFORMER
COMPARTMENT AND LOW
VOLTAGE SWITCH GEAR]11000/420V
RM6 SCHNEIDER SF6 RMU
INSTALLED IN HV

Each

25.

MINISUB 500KVA [HIGH VOLTAGE
SWITCH GEAR,TRANSFORMER
COMPARTMENT AND LOW
VOLTAGE SWITCH GEAR]11000/420V
SF6 RMU INSTALLED IN HV

Each

26.

MINI SUB 1200KVA [HV SWITCH
GEAR ,TRANSFORMER
COMPARTMENT AND LV SWITCH
GEAR 22000/420V SF6 RMU
INSTALLED IN HV

Each

27.

OUTDOOR RINGMASTER
TECHNOLOGY 3WAY (IDI)- SF6;

Each
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LOAD MAKE AND BREAK, FAULT
MAKE ONLY

RATED NORMAL CURRENT-200A;
630A; 1250A

RATED OPERATING SEQUENCE- O -
10 SECONDS - C- 3 SECONDS - 0O
RATED VOLTAGE -3.3-13.8 KV
MECHANISM TYPE [EATS 41-26]-
INDEPENDENT MANUAL-
INDEPENDENT MANUAL, MOTOR
CHARGE SPRING

MAXIMUM OPERATING FORCE-<
400N @ 1250 MM HEIGHT

MOTOR OPERATING VOLTAGES-24V
D.C.

28.

OUTDOOR RINGMASTER
TECHNOLOGY 3WAY (III)- SF6; LOAD
MAKE AND BREAK, FAULT MAKE
ONLY

RATED NORMAL CURRENT-200A;
630A; 1250A

RATED OPERATING SEQUENCE- O -
10 SECONDS - C- 3 SECONDS -0
RATED VOLTAGE -3.3 - 13.8 KV
MECHANISM TYPE [EATS 41-26]-
INDEPENDENT MANUAL-
INDEPENDENT MANUAL, MOTOR
CHARGE SPRING

MAXIMUM OPERATING FORCE-<
400N @ 1250 MM HEIGHT

MOTOR OPERATING VOLTAGES-24V
D.C.

Each

29.

OUTDOOR RINGMASTER
TECHNOLOGY 4WAY (IDDI)- SF6;
LOAD MAKE AND BREAK, FAULT
MAKE ONLY

RATED NORMAL CURRENT-200A;
630A; 1250A

RATED OPERATING SEQUENCE- O -
10 SECONDS - C- 3 SECONDS -0
RATED VOLTAGE -3.3 - 13.8 KV
MECHANISM TYPE [EATS 41-26]-
INDEPENDENT MANUAL-
INDEPENDENT MANUAL, MOTOR
CHARGE SPRING

MAXIMUM OPERATING FORCE-<
400N @ 1250 MM HEIGHT

MOTOR OPERATING VOLTAGES-24V
D.C.

Each

30.

TRANSFORMER OIL [PER DRUM]

Each
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31.

TRANSFORMER BREATHER

Each

32.

AUTO-RECLOSER: NOVA 15
CONTROL POWERED (24V-DC)
MAGNETICALLY ACTUATED
VACUUM INTERRUPTERS. ISO 9001
CERTIFIED QUALITY MANAGEMENT
SYSTEM.

CONTROLLER TYPE: F6-2PB FORMO6
CONTROL

PROTECTION PROFILE:
OVERCURRENT, OVER/UNDER
VOLTAGE, OVER/UNDER
FREQUENCY

PLUS INTERFACE CABLE: 19-PIN, 6M
CONTROL CABLE WITH MALE AND
FEMALE CONNECTORS
COMPATIBLE FOR PLUGGING ONTO
THE CONTROL AND RECLOSER
RECEPTACLES.

Each

33.

AUTO-RECLOSER NOV A27WITH
CONTROLLER AND INTERFACE
CABLE .CONTROLLER TYPE: SF6-2PB
NOVA FORMO6 CONTROL. CONTROL
TO BE COMPATIBLE WITH COOPER
TYPE KFVME RECLOSERS (OF TYPE
B CT’s (three phase microprocessor).

Each

34.

RECLOSER CONTROL BATTERIES;
12V 8AHR/20HR RECHARGEABLE
NON-SPILLABLE VALVE
REGULATED

Each

35.

CT/VT UNITS: POLE MOUNTED
OUTDOOR OIL FILLED 6 LIMB
METERING UNIT.

OPERATING VOLTAGES: 3PH VT,
11000/22000:110V/100VA/CLASS 0.5
METERING CUBICLE, INTER-
CONNECTION CABLE, SINGLE PHASE
CT UNITS AND SINGLE PHASE VT
UNITS.

Each

36.

66KV TRANSFORMER BUSHINGS.
TYPE: GOB 380/800-0.3-0

Each

TOTAL

VAT @15% ( ONLY IF APPLICABLE)

TOTAL AMOUNT
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IMPORTANT MATTER FOR CONSIDERATION

TENDER WILL BE AWARDING ACCORDING TO GROUPS AS INDICATED
BIDDERS SHOULD SELECT THE GROUP TO PARTICIPATE ON AND MAKE SURE ALL ITEMS PER GROUP ARE QUOTED FOR, FAILURE TO DO |
DISQUALIFICATION

TENDER WILL BE AWARDED TO MORE THAN ONE BIDDERS PER GROUP AND THEY WILL ROTATE
MATERIALS WILL SUPPLIED TO MUNICIPALITY AS AND WHEN NEEDED BY THE MUNICIPALITY
PRICE MUST BE PER UNIT COST

ITEMS REQUIRED WILL BE DETERMINED BY THE MUNICIPALITY FROM TIME TO TIME OVER THE PERIOD OF THE TENDER
ALL MATERIALS TO BE NEW AND SABS CODED

ALL CABLES MUST BE NUMBERED

NO RECONDITIONED OR SECOND-HAND MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT WILL BE ACCEPTED

PRICE BENCH MARKING WILL BE DONE BEFORE AWARDING OF THIS TENDER

EVALUATION OF THE TENDER
A. Items under group B,C and O must comply with stipulated minimum threshold for local production and

content for Electrical cables, Transformers’ and Meters

MBD3.1

PRICING SCHEDULE - NON-FIRM PRICES
(PURCHASES)

NOTE: PRICE ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED AT THE PERIODS AND TIMES SPECIFIED IN THE BIDDING DOCUMENTS.

IN CASES WHERE DIFFERENT DELIVERY POINTS INFLUENCE THE PRICING, A SEPARATE PRICING SCHEDULE MUST BE SUBMITTED
FOR EACH DELIVERY POINT

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION BID PRICE IN RSA CURRENCY
NO.
(INCLUDING VAT)
- Required bY: ....coooiiiiiiiii
- AL

- Brand and model ......ccccccoiiiiiiie
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Country of OFigin......cocevvviiee e

Does offer comply with specification? *YES/NO

If not to specification, indicate deviation(s)

Period required for delivery

Delivery: *Firm/not firm

*Delete if not applicable
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MBD 3.2

PRICE ADJUSTMENTS
A NON-FIRM PRICES SUBJECT TO ESCALATION
1. IN CASES OF CONTRACTS, NON FIRM PRICES WILL BE ADJUSTED (LOADED) WITH THE ASSESSED CONTRACT PRICE

ADJUSTMENTS IMPLICIT IN NON FIRM PRICES WHEN CALCULATING THE COMPARATIVE PRICES
2. IN THIS CATEGORY PRICE ESCALATIONS WILL ONLY BE CONSIDERED IN TERMS OF THE FOLLOWING FORMULA:
Rl1t R2 R3t D4t

Pa=(1-v)Pd D1ty p2 By p3 2y pa P2 )y ypy
Rlo R2o0 R3o0 D4o

Where:

Pa = The new escalated price to be calculated.

(1-V) Pt = 85% of the original bid price. Note that Pt must always be the original bid price and not an escalated
price.

D1, D2.. = Each factor of the bid price eg. labour, transport, clothing, footwear, etc. The total of the various factors
D1,D2...etc. must add up to 100%.

R1t, R2t...... = Index figure obtained from new index (depends on the number of factors used).

R1o0, R20 = Index figure at time of bidding.

VPt = 15% of the original bid price. This portion of the bid price remains firm i.e. it is not subject to any price
escalations.

3. The following index/indices must be used to calculate your bid price:

Index.......... Dated.......... Index.......... Dated.......... Index.......... Dated..........

Index.......... Dated.......... Index.......... Dated.......... Index.......... Dated..........

4, FURNISH A BREAKDOWN OF YOUR PRICE IN TERMS OF ABOVE-MENTIONED FORMULA. THE TOTAL OF THE VARIOUS

FACTORS MUST ADD UP TO 100%.

FACTOR

(D1, D2 etc. eg. Labour, transport etc.) PERCENTAGE OF BID PRICE
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MBD 3.2

B PRICES SUBJECT TO RATE OF EXCHANGE VARIATIONS
1. Please furnish full particulars of your financial institution, state the currencies used in the conversion of the prices of the items to South
African currency, which portion of the price is subject to rate of exchange variations and the amounts remitted abroad.
porTION OF | AMOUNTIN
PARTICULARS OF PRICE
FINANCIAL INSTITUTION | TEMNO PRICE CURRENCY | RATE | sypjectTo | SERRENCY
ROE
ABROAD

ZAR=

ZAR=

ZAR=

ZAR=

ZAR=

ZAR=
2. Adjustments for rate of exchange variations during the contract period will be calculated by using the average monthly exchange rates
as issued by your commercial bank for the periods indicated hereunder: (Proof from bank required)

DATE DATE FROM WHICH
AVERAGE MONTHLY EXCHANGE RATES | DOCUMENTATION NEW cALCULATED | DATE INTL WPCHIER
FOR THE PERIOD: MUST BE SUBMITTED | PRICES WILL BECOME BE EFFECTIVE
TO THIS OFFICE EFFECTIVE
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MBD 4
DECLARATION OF INTEREST
1. No bid will be accepted from persons in the service of the state’.

2. Any person, having a kinship with persons in the service of the state, including a blood relationship,
may make an offer or offers in terms of this invitation to bid. In view of possible allegations of
favouritism, should the resulting bid, or part thereof, be awarded to persons connected with or related
to persons in service of the state, it is required that the bidder or their authorised representative declare
their position in relation to the evaluating/adjudicating authority.

3 In order to give effect to the above, the following questionnaire must be completed and submitted with
the bid.

3.3 Position occupied in the Company (director, trustee, hareholder?):.............................
3.4 Company Registration NUMDbDEr: ... e
3.5 Tax Reference NUMDET:. ... ... e
3.6 VAT Registration NUMber: ... ... e

3.7 The names of all directors / trustees / shareholders members, their individual identity
numbers and state employee numbers must be indicated in paragraph 4 below.

3.8 Are you presently in the service of the state? YES / NO
3.8.1 If yes, furnish partiCulars. ...

TMSCM Regulations: “in the service of the state” means to be —
(a) a member of —
(i)  any municipal council;
(i) any provincial legislature; or
(iii)  the national Assembly or the national Council of provinces;

(b) a member of the board of directors of any municipal entity;

(c) an official of any municipality or municipal entity;

(d) an employee of any national or provincial department, national or provincial public entity or
constitutional institution within the meaning of the Public Finance Management Act, 1999 (Act No.1 of
1999);

(e) a member of the accounting authority of any national or provincial public entity; or

(f) an employee of Parliament or a provincial legislature.

2 Shareholder” means a person who owns shares in the company and is actively involved in the
management of the company or business and exercises control over the company.
3.9 Have you been in the service of the state for the past twelve months? ......... YES / NO

3.9.1 Ifyes, furnish particulars.............cooiiiiii

3.10 Do you have any relationship (family, friend, other) with persons
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4.

3.11

3.12

3.13

3.14

in the service of the state and who may be involved with

the evaluation and or adjudication of this bid? .......................col YES /NO

3.10.1 If yes, furnish particulars.

Are you, aware of any relationship (family, friend, other) between
any other bidder and any persons in the service of the state who
may be involved with the evaluation and or adjudication of this bid?

3.11.1 If yes, furnish particulars

Are any of the company’s directors, trustees, managers,
principle shareholders or stakeholders in service of the state?

3.12.1 If yes, furnish particulars.

Are any spouse, child or parent of the company’s directors
trustees, managers, principle shareholders or stakeholders
in service of the state?

3.13.1 If yes, furnish particulars.

Do you or any of the directors, trustees, managers,
principle shareholders, or stakeholders of this company
have any interest in any other related companies or
business whether or not they are bidding for this contract.

3.14.1 If yes, furnish particulars:

Full details of directors / trustees / members / shareholders.

YES / NO

YES /NO

YES /NO

YES /NO

Full Name Identity Number State Employee
Number
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MBD 6.1

PREFERENCE POINTS CLAIM FORM IN TERMS OF THE PREFERENTIAL PROCUREMENT

REGULATIONS 2022

This preference form must form part of all tenders invited. It contains general information and
serves as a claim form for preference points for specific goals.

NB: BEFORE COMPLETING THIS FORM, TENDERERS MUST STUDY THE GENERAL
CONDITIONS, DEFINITIONS AND DIRECTIVES APPLICABLE IN RESPECT OF THE
TENDER AND PREFERENTIAL PROCUREMENT REGULATIONS, 2022

1. GENERAL CONDITIONS

1.1 The following preference point systems are applicable to invitations to tender:

- the 80/20 system for requirements with a Rand value of up to R50 000 000 (all
applicable taxes included); and

- the 90/10 system for requirements with a Rand value above R50 000 000 (all applicable
taxes included).

1.2 To be completed by the organ of state

(delete whichever is not applicable for this tender).

a) The applicable preference point system for this tender is the 90/10 preference point system.

b) The applicable preference point system for this tender is the 80/20 preference point system.

c) Either the 90/10 or 80/20 preference point system will be applicable in this tender. The lowest/
highest acceptable tender will be used to determine the accurate system once tenders are
received.

1.3 Points for this tender (even in the case of a tender for income-generating contracts) shall be awarded
for:

(a) Price; and

(b) Specific Goals.

14 To be completed by the organ of state:

The maximum points for this tender are allocated as follows:

PRICE 80
SPECIFIC GOALS 20
Total points for Price and SPECIFIC
GOALS
1.5  Failure on the part of a tenderer to submit proof or documentation required in terms of this

tender to claim points for specific goals with the tender, will be interpreted to mean that
preference points for specific goals are not claimed.
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1.6

3.

3.1.

3.1

3.2.

3.2.

The organ of state reserves the right to require of a tenderer, either before a tender is
adjudicated or at any time subsequently, to substantiate any claim in regard to preferences,
in any manner required by the organ of state.

DEFINITIONS

(a) “tender” means a written offer in the form determined by an organ of state in response to
an invitation to provide goods or services through price quotations, competitive tendering
process or any other method envisaged in legislation;

(b) “price” means an amount of money tendered for goods or services, and includes all applicable
taxes less all unconditional discounts;

(c) “rand value” means the total estimated value of a contract in Rand, calculated at the time of bid
invitation, and includes all applicable taxes;

(d) “tender for income-generating contracts” means a written offer in the form determined by an organ
of state in response to an invitation for the origination of income-generating contracts through any
method envisaged in legislation that will result in a legal agreement between the organ of state and a
third party that produces revenue for the organ of state, and includes, but is not limited to, leasing and
disposal of assets and concession contracts, excluding direct sales and disposal of assets through
public auctions; and

(e) “the Act” means the Preferential Procurement Policy Framework Act, 2000 (Act No. 5 of 2000).

FORMULAE FOR PROCUREMENT OF GOODS AND SERVICES

POINTS AWARDED FOR PRICE

.1 THE 80/20 OR 90/10 PREFERENCE POINT SYSTEMS
A maximum of 80 or 90 points is allocated for price on the following basis:

80/20 or 90/10
Ps =80 (1-"20) or Ps=90(1-"2")
Pmin P min
Where
Ps =  Points scored for price of tender under consideration
Pt =  Price of tender under consideration
Pmin =  Price of lowest acceptable tender

FORMULAE FOR DISPOSAL OR LEASING OF STATE ASSETS AND INCOME GENERATING
PROCUREMENT

1.  POINTS AWARDED FOR PRICE

A maximum of 80 or 90 points is allocated for price on the following basis:

80/20 or 90/10
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Where

4.1.

4.2.

Table

(Note
applic

Ps =80 (1+2""2) or Ps=90(1+"— )
P max Pmax
Ps =  Points scored for price of tender under consideration
Pt =  Price of tender under consideration
Pmax =  Price of highest acceptable tender
POINTS AWARDED FOR SPECIFIC GOALS

In terms of Regulation 4(2); 5(2); 6(2) and 7(2) of the Preferential Procurement Regulations,
preference points must be awarded for specific goals stated in the tender. For the purposes
of this tender the tenderer will be allocated points based on the goals stated in table 1 below
as may be supported by proof/ documentation stated in the conditions of this tender:

In cases where organs of state intend to use Regulation 3(2) of the Regulations, which states
that, if it is unclear whether the 80/20 or 90/10 preference point system applies, an organ of
state must, in the tender documents, stipulate in the case of—

(a) an invitation for tender for income-generating contracts, that either the 80/20 or 90/10
preference point system will apply and that the highest acceptable tender will be used to
determine the applicable preference point system; or

(b) any other invitation for tender, that either the 80/20 or 90/10 preference point system will
apply and that the lowest acceptable tender will be used to determine the applicable
preference point system,

then the organ of state must indicate the points allocated for specific goals for both the 90/10
and 80/20 preference point system.

1: Specific goals for the tender and points claimed are indicated per the table below.

to organs of state: Where either the 90/10 or 80/20 preference point system is
able, corresponding points must also be indicated as such.

Note to tenderers: The tenderer must indicate how they claim points for each preference
point system.)

Number of Number of Number of Number of
points points points claimed points
allocated NPT (90/10 system) c(lg;)rlr;)d
The specific goals s(gsotlc;lr?\) (80/20 com(Tz;:)ee 7 system)
allocated points in terms y system) the tr; n derer;’ (To be
of this tender (To be (To be completed by
completed by  completed the tenderer)

the organ of by the

state) organ of
state)

100% Black ownership N/A 10 N/A
(attach CSD detail report)
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Woman Ownership (attach N/A 05 N/A
CSD detail report or
Certified copy of Smart ID)

Disability (Attach Disability N/A 05 N/A
letter from a Doctor)

DECLARATION WITH REGARD TO COMPANY/FIRM

4.3. Name of company/firm. ... ...
4.4. Company registration NUMDbDET: ... ..o e

4.5. TYPE OF COMPANY/ FIRM

Partnership/Joint Venture / Consortium
One-person business/sole propriety
Close corporation

Public Company

Personal Liability Company

(Pty) Limited

Non-Profit Company

State Owned Company

[TICK APPLICABLE BOX]

[]
[]
[
[
[]
[]
[
[

4.6. I, the undersigned, who is duly authorised to do so on behalf of the company/firm, certify
that the points claimed, based on the specific goals as advised in the tender, qualifies the
company/ firm for the preference(s) shown and | acknowledge that:

i) The information furnished is true and correct;

i) The preference points claimed are in accordance with the General Conditions as
indicated in paragraph 1 of this form;

iii) In the event of a contract being awarded as a result of points claimed as shown in
paragraphs 1.4 and 4.2, the contractor may be required to furnish documentary proof to
the satisfaction of the organ of state that the claims are correct;

iv) If the specific goals have been claimed or obtained on a fraudulent basis or any of the
conditions of contract have not been fulfilled, the organ of state may, in addition to any
other remedy it may have —

(a) disqualify the person from the tendering process;

(b) recover costs, losses or damages it has incurred or suffered as a result of
that person’s conduct;

(c) cancel the contract and claim any damages which it has suffered as a
result of having to make less favourable arrangements due to such
cancellation;

(d) recommend that the tenderer or contractor, its shareholders and directors,
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or only the shareholders and directors who acted on a fraudulent basis,
be restricted from obtaining business from any organ of state for a period

not exceeding 10 years, after the audi alteram partem (hear the other side)
rule has been applied; and

(e) forward the matter for criminal prosecution, if deemed necessary.

SURNAME AND NAME: ...
DATE:

ADDRESS:
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MBD 6.2

DECLARATION CERTIFICATE FOR LOCAL PRODUCTION AND CONTENT

This Municipal Bidding Document (MBD) must form part of all bids invited. It contains general
information and serves as a declaration form for local content (local production and local content are used
interchangeably).

Before completing this declaration, bidders must study the General Conditions, Definitions, Directives
applicable in respect of Local Content as prescribed in the Preferential Procurement Regulations, 2011 and

the

1.

1.1.

1.2.

1.3.

1.4.

1.5.

1.6.

1.7.

South African Bureau of Standards (SABS) approved technical specification number SATS 1286:201x.
General Conditions

Preferential Procurement Regulations, 2011 (Regulation 9.(1) and 9.(3) make provision for the
promotion of local production and content.

Regulation 9.(1) prescribes that in the case of designated sectors, where in the award of bids local
production and content is of critical importance, such bids must be advertised with the specific bidding
condition that only locally produced goods, services or works or locally manufactured goods, with a
stipulated minimum threshold for local production and content will be considered.

Regulation 9.(3) prescribes that where there is no designated sector, a specific bidding condition may
be included, that only locally produced services, works or goods or locally manufactured goods with
a stipulated minimum threshold for local production and content, will be considered.

Where necessary, for bids referred to in paragraphs 1.2 and 1.3 above, a two stage bidding process
may be followed, where the first stage involves a minimum threshold for local production and content
and the second stage price and B-BBEE.

A person awarded a contract in relation to a designated sector, may not sub-contract in such a manner
that the local production and content of the overall value of the contract is reduced to below the
stipulated minimum threshold.

The local content (LC) as a percentage of the bid price must be calculated in accordance with the
SABS approved technical specification number SATS 1286: 201x as follows:

-

LC=1~ [?]xloo

Where
X imported content
y bid price excluding value added tax (VAT)

Prices referred to in the determination of x must be converted to Rand (ZAR) by using the exchange
rate published by the South African Reserve Bank (SARB) at 12:00 on the date, one week (7 calendar
days) prior to the closing date of the bid as required in paragraph 4.1 below.

A bid will be disqualified if:
e the bidder fails to achieve the stipulated minimum threshold for local production and content

indicated in paragraph 3 below; and.
o this declaration certificate is not submitted as part of the bid documentation.
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2.

2.1.

2.2.

23

24.

2.5.

2.6.

2.7.

2.8.

2.9.

3.

4,

4.1

Definitions
“bid” includes advertised competitive bids, written price quotations or proposals;

“bid price” price offered by the bidder, excluding value added tax (VAT);

. “contract” means the agreement that results from the acceptance of a bid by an organ of state;

“designated sector” means a sector, sub-sector or industry that has been designated by the
Department of Trade and Industry in line with national development and industrial policies for local
production, where only locally produced services, works or goods or locally manufactured goods meet
the stipulated minimum threshold for local production and content;

“duly sign”means a Declaration Certificate for Local Content that has been signed by the Chief
Financial Officer or other legally responsible person nominated in writing by the Chief Executive, or
senior member / person with management responsibility(close corporation, partnership or individual).

“imported content” means that portion of the bid price represented by the cost of components, parts
or materials which have been or are still to be imported (whether by the supplier or its subcontractors)
and which costs are inclusive of the costs abroad, plus freight and other direct importation costs, such
as landing costs, dock duties, import duty, sales duty or other similar tax or duty at the South African
port of entry;

“local content” means that portion of the bid price which is not included in the imported content,
provided that local manufacture does take place;

“stipulated minimum threshold” means that portion of local production and content as determined
by the Department of Trade and Industry; and

“sub-contract” means the primary contractor’s assigning, leasing, making out work to, or employing
another person to support such primary contractor in the execution of part of a project in terms of the
contract.

The stipulated minimum threshold(s) for local production and content for this bid is/are as
follows:

Description of services, works or goods Stipulated minimum threshold
Group B- Cables 90%
Group C- Prepaid Meters 90%
Group 0 — Transformers 90%

Does any portion of the services, works or goods offered
have any imported content? YES /NO

If yes, the rate(s) of exchange to be used in this bid to calculate the local content as prescribed in
paragraph 1.6 of the general conditions must be the rate(s) published by the SARB for the specific
currency at 12:00 on the date, one week (7 calendar days) prior to the closing date of the bid.

The relevant rates of exchange information is accessible on www.reservebank.co.za.
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Indicate the rate(s )of exchange against the appropriate currency in the table below:

Currency Rates of exchange

US Dollar

Pound Sterling

Euro

Yen

Other

NB: Bidders must submit proof of the SARB rate (s) of exchange used.

LOCAL CONTENT DECLARATION BY CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER OR OTHER
LEGALLY RESPONSIBLE PERSON NOMINATED IN WRITING BY THE CHIEF
EXECUTIVE OR SENIOR MEMBER/PERSON WITH MANAGEMENT RESPONSIBILITY
(CLOSE CORPORATION, PARTNERSHIP OR INDIVIDUAL)

IN RESPECT OF BID No. 72 of 2025
ISSUED BY: (Procurement Authority / Name of Municipality / Municipal Entity): Makhado local
municipality

NB The obligation to complete, duly sign and submit this declaration cannot be transferred to an external
authorized representative, auditor or any other third party acting on behalf of the bidder.

I, the undersigned, ............cooeiiiiiiiiiinn., veeeereenneeenn. (full names),
do hereby declare, in My CAPACILY @S ...ovvieriintiiniiitii e eeeeaaan
o) USRS (name of bidder entity), the

following:
(a) The facts contained herein are within my own personal knowledge.

(b) Thave satisfied myself that the goods/services/works to be delivered in terms of the above-specified
bid comply with the minimum local content requirements as specified in the bid, and as measured in
terms of SATS 1286.

(c) The local content has been calculated using the formula given in clause 3 of SATS 1286, the rates
of exchange indicated in paragraph 4.1 above and the following figures:

Bid price, excluding VAT (y) R
Imported content (x) R

Stipulated minimum threshold for Local content (paragraph
3 above)

Local content % as calculated in terms of SATS 1286

If the bid is for more than one product, a schedule of the local content by product shall be attached.

(d) Taccept that the Procurement Authority / Municipality /Municipal Entity has the right to request that
the local content be verified in terms of the requirements of SATS 1286.

(e) Iunderstand that the awarding of the bid is dependent on the accuracy of the information furnished
in this application. I also understand that the submission of incorrect data, or data that are not verifiable
as described in SATS 1286, may result in the Procurement Authority / Municipal / Municipal Entity
imposing any or all of the remedies as provided for in Regulation 13 of the Preferential Procurement
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Regulations, 2011 promulgated under the Policy Framework Act (PPPFA), 2000 (Act No. 5 of 2000).

SIGNATURE: DATE:
WITNESS No. 1 DATE:
WITNESS No. 2 DATE:
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MBD 7.1
CONTRACT FORM - PURCHASE OF GOODS/WORKS

THIS FORM MUST BE FILLED IN DUPLICATE BY BOTH THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER (PART
1) AND THE PURCHASER (PART 2). BOTH FORMS MUST BE SIGNED IN THE ORIGINAL SO
THAT THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER AND THE PURCHASER WOULD BE IN POSSESSION OF
ORIGINALLY SIGNED CONTRACTS FOR THEIR RESPECTIVE RECORDS.

PART 1 (TO BE FILLED IN BY THE BIDDER)

1.

I hereby undertake to supply all or any of the goods and/or works described in the attached bidding
documents to Makhado Local Municipality in accordance with the requirements and specifications
stipulated in bid number 72 of 2025 at the price/s quoted. My offer/s remain binding upon me and
open for acceptance by the purchaser during the validity period indicated and calculated from the
closing time of bid.

The following documents shall be deemed to form and be read and construed as part of this agreement:

(1) Bidding documents, viz
- Invitation to bid;
- Tax clearance certificate;
- Pricing schedule(s);
- Technical Specification(s);
- Preference claims for Broad Based Black Economic Empowerment Status Level of
Contribution in terms of the Preferential Procurement Regulations 2011;
- Declaration of interest;
- Declaration of bidder’s past SCM practices;
- Certificate of Independent Bid Determination;
- Special Conditions of Contract;
(i1) General Conditions of Contract; and
(ii1))  Other (specity)

I confirm that I have satisfied myself as to the correctness and validity of my bid; that the price(s) and
rate(s) quoted cover all the goods and/or works specified in the bidding documents; that the price(s)
and rate(s) cover all my obligations and I accept that any mistakes regarding price(s) and rate(s) and
calculations will be at my own risk.

I accept full responsibility for the proper execution and fulfilment of all obligations and conditions
devolving on me under this agreement as the principal liable for the due fulfillment of this contract.

I declare that I have no participation in any collusive practices with any bidder or any other person
regarding this or any other bid.

I confirm that I am duly authorised to sign this contract.

NAME (PRINT)  ooooeeee oo

WITNESSES
CAPACITY oo,

1
SIGNATURE  eeooeeee oo,

2
NAME OF FIRM oot

DATE: ...,
DATE




CONTRACT FORM - PURCHASE OF GOODS/WORKS

PART 2 (TO BE FILLED IN BY THE PURCHASER)

MBD 7.1

1. I KM NEMANAME in my capacity as Municipal Manager accept your bid under reference number
8/3/2/2121 dated...............cceiinntn for the supply of goods/works indicated hereunder and/or
further specified in the annexure(s).

2. An official order indicating delivery instructions is forthcoming.

3. I undertake to make payment for the goods/works delivered in accordance with the terms and
conditions of the contract, within 30 (thirty) days after receipt of an invoice accompanied by the
delivery note.

MINIMUM
re | PRICE (ALL gfﬁ%ﬁ THRESHOLD
M APPLICABLE BRAND DELIVERY LEVEL OF FOR LOCAL
NO TAXES PERIOD CONTRIBU PRODUCTION

| INCLUDED) AND CONTENT
TION . .
(if applicable)
PANEL OF SUPPLY
AND DELIVERY OF N/A
ELECTRICAL
MATERIAL FOR THE
PERIOD OF THREE
YEARS
4. I confirm that [ am duly authorized to sign this contract.
SIGNED AT ..o ON.L .o
NAME (PRINT) ..o
SIGNATURE ..
OFFICIAL STAMP WITNESSES
1.
2.
DATE ...
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MBD 8

DECLARATION OF BIDDER'’S PAST SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT PRACTICES
This Municipal Bidding Document must form part of all bids invited.

It serves as a declaration to be used by municipalities and municipal entities in ensuring that when goods and services are being
procured, all reasonable steps are taken to combat the abuse of the supply chain management system.

The bid of any bidder may be rejected if that bidder, or any of its directors have:
a. abused the municipality’s / municipal entity's supply chain management system or committed any improper conduct in relation
to such system;

b. been convicted for fraud or corruption during the past five years;

c.  willfully neglected, reneged on or failed to comply with any government, municipal or other public sector contract during the
past five years; or

d. been listed in the Register for Tender Defaulters in terms of section 29 of the Prevention and Combating of Corrupt Activities
Act (No 12 of 2004).

In order to give effect to the above, the following questionnaire must be completed and submitted with the bid.

Question Yes No
Is the bidder or any of its directors listed on the National Treasury’s Database of Restricted Yes No
Suppliers as companies or persons prohibited from doing business with the public sector? Ol ]

(Companies or persons who are listed on this Database were informed in writing of this
restriction by the Accounting Officer/Authority of the institution that imposed the restriction after

the audi alteram partem rule was applied).

The Database of Restricted Suppliers now resides on the National Treasury’s website

(www.treasury.gov.za) and can be accessed by clicking on its link at the bottom of the

home page.

411

If so, furnish particulars:

4.2

Is the bidder or any of its directors listed on the Register for Tender Defaulters in terms of Yes No
section 29 of the Prevention and Combating of Corrupt Activities Act (No 12 of 2004)? ] ]
The Register for Tender Defaulters can be accessed on the National Treasury’s website
(www.treasury.gov.za) by clicking on its link at the bottom of the home page.

421

If so, furnish particulars:
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43 Was the bidder or any of its directors convicted by a court of law (including a court of law Yes No
outside the Republic of South Africa) for fraud or corruption during the past five years? ] ]

4.3.1 If s, furnish particulars:

Question
4.4 Does the bidder or any of its directors owe any municipal rates and taxes or municipal charges | Yes No
to the municipality / municipal entity, or to any other municipality / municipal entity, that is in Ol ]

arrears for more than three months?

441 If so, furnish particulars:

45 Was any contract between the bidder and the municipality / municipal entity or any other organ Yes No
of state terminated during the past five years on account of failure to perform on or comply with Ol ]
the contract?

471 If so, furnish particulars:

CERTIFICATION

I, THE UNDERSIGNED (FULL NAME) .......ccoviiiniiniinin s CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION FURNISHED ON
THIS DECLARATION FORM TRUE AND CORRECT

| ACCEPT THAT, IN ADDITION TO CANCELLATION OF A CONTRACT, ACTION MAY BE TAKEN AGAINST ME SHOULD THIS
DECLARATION PROVE TO BE FALSE.

Position Name of Bidder
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MBD 9
CERTIFICATE OF INDEPENDENT BID DETERMINATION

1 This Municipal Bidding Document (MBD) must form part of all bids" invited.

2 Section 4 (1) (b) (iii) of the Competition Act No. 89 of 1998, as amended, prohibits an agreement between, or concerted practice by,
firms, or a decision by an association of firms, if it is between parties in a horizontal relationship and if it involves collusive bidding (or

bid rigging).2 Collusive bidding is a per se prohibition meaning that it cannot be justified under any grounds.

Municipal Supply Regulation 38 (1) prescribes that a supply chain management policy must provide measures for the combating of
abuse of the supply chain management system, and must enable the accounting officer, among others, to:

a. take all reasonable steps to prevent such abuse;

b. reject the bid of any bidder if that bidder or any of its directors has abused the supply chain management system of the
municipality or municipal entity or has committed any improper conduct in relation to such system; and

c. cancel a contract awarded to a person if the person committed any corrupt or fraudulent act during the bidding process or the
execution of the contract.

4 This MBD serves as a certificate of declaration that would be used by institutions to ensure that, when bids are considered, reasonable

steps are taken to prevent any form of bid-rigging.

5 In order to give effect to the above, the attached Certificate of Bid Determination (MBD 9) must be completed and submitted with the
bid:

"Includes price quotations, advertised competitive bids, limited bids and proposals.

2 Bid rigging (or collusive bidding) occurs when businesses, that would otherwise be expected to compete, secretly conspire to raise
prices or lower the quality of goods and / or services for purchasers who wish to acquire goods and / or services through a bidding

process. Bid rigging is, therefore, an agreement between competitors not to compete.

CERTIFICATE OF INDEPENDENT BID DETERMINATION

I, the undersigned, in submitting the accompanying bid:

(Bid Number and Description)
in response to the invitation for the bid made by:

(Name of Municipality / Municipal Entity)

do hereby make the following statements that | certify to be true and complete in every respect:

| certify, on behalf of: that
(Name of Bidder)

1. | have read and | understand the contents of this Certificate;

50



I understand that the accompanying bid will be disqualified if this Certificate is found not to be true and complete in every respect;

| am authorized by the bidder to sign this Certificate, and to submit the accompanying bid, on behalf of the bidder;

Each person whose signature appears on the accompanying bid has been authorized by the bidder to determine the terms of, and to
sign, the bid, on behalf of the bidder;

For the purposes of this Certificate and the accompanying bid, | understand that the word “competitor” shall include any individual or

organization, other than the bidder, whether or not affiliated with the bidder, who:

(a) has been requested to submit a bid in response to this bid invitation;

(b) could potentially submit a bid in response to this bid invitation, based on their qualifications, abilities or experience;
and

(c) provides the same goods and services as the bidder and/or is in the same line of business as the bidder

The bidder has arrived at the accompanying bid independently from, and without consultation, communication, agreement or
arrangement with any competitor. However communication between partners in a joint venture or consortium? will not be construed as
collusive bidding.

In particular, without limiting the generality of paragraphs 6 above, there has been no consultation, communication, agreement or

arrangement with any competitor regarding:

(a) prices;

(b) geographical area where product or service will be rendered (market allocation)

(c) methods, factors or formulas used to calculate prices;

(d) the intention or decision to submit or not to submit, a bid;

(e) the submission of a bid which does not meet the specifications and conditions of the bid; or
(

f)  bidding with the intention not to win the bid.

In addition, there have been no consultations, communications, agreements or arrangements with any competitor regarding the quality,
quantity, specifications and conditions or delivery particulars of the products or services to which this bid invitation relates.

The terms of the accompanying bid have not been, and will not be, disclosed by the bidder, directly or indirectly, to any competitor, prior

to the date and time of the official bid opening or of the awarding of the contract

% Joint venture or Consortium means an association of persons for the purpose of combining their expertise, property, capital, efforts,
skill and knowledge in an activity for the execution of a contract.

10.

| am aware that, in addition and without prejudice to any other remedy provided to combat any restrictive practices related to bids and
contracts, bids that are suspicious will be reported to the Competition Commission for investigation and possible imposition of
administrative penalties in terms of section 59 of the Competition Act No 89 of 1998 and or may be reported to the National Prosecuting
Authority (NPA) for criminal investigation and or may be restricted from conducting business with the public sector for a period not
exceeding ten (10) years in terms of the Prevention and Combating of Corrupt Activities Act No 12 of 2004 or any other applicable

legislation.

Position Name of Bidder

Js9141w

51



SATS 1286.2011
Annexures C

Local Content Declaration - Summary Schedule

(C1) |Tender No. Note: VAT to be excluded from all
(C2) |Tender description: calculations

(C3) |Designated product(s):

(C4) |Tender Authority: Makhado Local Municipality

(C5) |Tendering Entity name:

(C7) |Specified local content

Calculation of local content Tender summary

Tender value
net of

Local

Tender price -

Exempted

Tender it . . | ted Tend Total ted Total | ted
en er’| em List of items each imported exempted mporte Local value | content % ender Total tender value | . otal exempte otalImporte
no's K value . Qty imported content content

(excl VAT) value imported (per item)
content
(C8) (C9) (C10) (C11) (C12) (C13) (C14) (C15) (C16) (C17) (C18) (C19)

(C20) Total tender value|R

(C21) Total Exempt imported content|R

(€C22) Total Tender value net of exempt imported content|R
(€C23) Total Imported content

(C24) Total local content

(€C25) Average local content % of tender

Signature of tenderer from Annex B

)

o

Date:




SATS 1286.2011
Annexures C

Local Content Declaration - Summary Schedule

(C1) |Tender No. Note: VAT to be excluded from all
(C2) |Tender description: calculations

(C3) |Designated product(s):

(C4) |Tender Authority: Makhado Local Municipality

(C5) |Tendering Entity name:

(C7) |Specified local content

Calculation of local content Tender summary
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net of

Local

Tender price -

Exempted

Tender it . . | ted Tend Total ted Total | ted
en er’| em List of items each imported exempted mporte Local value | content % ender Total tender value | . otal exempte otalImporte
no's K value . Qty imported content content

(excl VAT) value imported (per item)
content
(C8) (C9) (C10) (C11) (C12) (C13) (C14) (C15) (C16) (C17) (C18) (C19)

(C20) Total tender value|R

(C21) Total Exempt imported content|R

(€C22) Total Tender value net of exempt imported content|R
(€C23) Total Imported content

(C24) Total local content

(€C25) Average local content % of tender

Signature of tenderer from Annex B

)

o

Date:




SATS 1286.2011
Annexures C

Local Content Declaration - Summary Schedule
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(excl VAT) value imported (per item)
content
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Signature of tenderer from Annex B

)

o

Date:
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Local Content Declaration - Summary Schedule
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)

o
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Annexures C

Local Content Declaration - Summary Schedule
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Signature of tenderer from Annex B

)

o

Date:




Annex D

Imported Content Declaration - Supporting Schedule to Annex C

SATS 1286.2011

Signature of tenderer from Annex B

Date:

(D52} Total of foreign currency payments declared by tenderer and/or 3rd party

{D53) Total of imported content & foreign currency payments - (D32}, (D45) & (D52) above|

D1, Tender No.
?Dzj T::d:: d:scription' Note: VAT to be excluded from
{D3) |Designated Products: all calcutations
(D4) |Tender Authority:
{D5) |Tendering Entity name:
(D6} | Tender Exchange Rate: Pula EU GBP
A. Exempted imported content on of imported conte
Forign Alllocally
. currency Tender . N R
Tenden: ftem Description of imported content Local supplier Overseas Supplier valueasper | Exchange Luc-al value of | Freight costs to xm':urred Total landed Tender Qty Exempted imported
no's Commercial Rate imports portof entry | landing costs | cost excl VAT value
Invoice & duties
(D7) (08) (D9) {D10) {D11) {D12) (D13) {D14) {D15) {D16) {D17} (D18}
{D19) Total exempt imported value .
This total must correspond wi
. } Annex C-C21
B. Imported directly by the Tenderer on of imported conte
czr"r';i:y Alllocally :
der it . . igh il
Ten en: ftem Description of imported content Unit of measure|  Overseas Supplier value as per Tender Rate Luc?l value of f Freight costs to mt.:urred Total landed Tender Qty| Total imported value
no's Commercial of Exchange imports portof entry | landing costs | cost excl VAT
Inw.)it:;:I & duties
(D20) (D21) (D22) (D23) (D24) {D25) (D26) (D27) (D28) (D29) (D30} (D31)
{D32) Total imported value by tenderer]|
C. Imported by a 3rd party and supplied to the Tenderer ation of imported conte
c:‘r’r'e'f‘:y All locally
Description of imported content Unit of measure | Local supplier Overseas Supplier value as per Tender Rate Loc_al value of | Freight costs to |m.:urred Total fanded _Quantlty Total imported value
Commercial of Exchange imports port of entry | landing costs | cost excl VAT imported
Invoice & dutles
{D33) {D34) {D35) (D36) {D37) {D38) {D33) {D40) (D41) {D42) {D43) {D44)
{D45) Total imported value by 3rd party,
. ation of fore e Summary of
D. Other foreign currency payments v
pa e payments
Local supplier .
Type of payment making the Overfﬁas Foreign curr:ency value | Tender Rate Local value of
beneficiary paid of Exchange payments
(D46) (D47) {D48) {D49) (D50) (051)

This total must correspond with

AnnexC -C23
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(E1)
(E2)
(E3)
(E4)
(E5)

SATS 1286.2011
Annex E

Local Content Declaration - Supporting Schedule to Annex C

Tender No.

Tender description:
Designated products:
Tender Authority:
Tendering Entity name:

Note: VAT to be excluded from all calculations

oods, Se es and Description of items purchased Local suppliers Value

(E6) (E7) (E8)

(E9) Total local praducts {(Goods, Services and Works)

(10) | ETERTTSSRER ( Tenderer's manpower cost) 1]
(E11) LG OV TET ] (Rental, depreciation & amortisation, utility costs, consumables etc.) I:l
[{¥¥J8 Administration overheads and mark-up {Marketing, insurance, financing, interest etc.) I:‘

(E13} Total local content

This total must correspond with Annex C - C24

Signature of tenderer from Annex B

Date:




R

(E1)
(E2)
(E3)
(E4)
(E5)

SATS 1286.2011
Annex E

Local Content Declaration - Supporting Schedule to Annex C

Tender No.

Tender description:
Designated products:
Tender Authority:
Tendering Entity name:

Note: VAT to be excluded from all calculations

oods, Se es and Description of items purchased Local suppliers Value

(E6) (E7) (E8)

(E9) Total local praducts {(Goods, Services and Works)

(10) | ETERTTSSRER ( Tenderer's manpower cost) 1]
(E11) LG OV TET ] (Rental, depreciation & amortisation, utility costs, consumables etc.) I:l
[{¥¥J8 Administration overheads and mark-up {Marketing, insurance, financing, interest etc.) I:‘

(E13} Total local content

This total must correspond with Annex C - C24

Signature of tenderer from Annex B

Date:
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NOTES

The purpose of this document is to:

(i)  Draw special attention to certain general conditions
applicable to government bids, contracts and orders; and

(i)  To ensure that clients be familiar with regard to the rights
and obligations of all parties involved in doing business
with government.

In this document words in the singular also mean in the plural
and vice versa and words in the masculine also mean in the
feminine and neuter.

e The General Conditions of Contract will form part of
all bid documents and may not be amended.

e Special Conditions of Contract (SCC) relevant to a specific
bid, should be compiled separately for every bid (if
(applicable) and will supplement the General Conditions
of Contract. Whenever there is a conflict, the provisions
in the SCC shall prevail.
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1. Definitions

General Conditions of Contract

1.

11

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

1.10

1.11

The following terms shall be interpreted as indicated:

“Closing time” means the date and hour specified in the bidding
documents for the receipt of bids.

“Contract” means the written agreement entered into between the
purchaser and the supplier, as recorded in the contract form signed by
the parties, including all attachments and appendices thereto and all
documents incorporated by reference therein.

“Contract price” means the price payable to the supplier under the
contract for the full and proper performance of his contractual
obligations.

“Corrupt practice” means the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting
of any thing of value to influence the action of a public official in the
procurement process or in contract execution.

"Countervailing duties” are imposed in cases where an enterprise
abroad is subsidized by its government and encouraged to market its
products internationally.

“Country of origin” means the place where the goods were mined,
grown or produced or from which the services are supplied. Goods are
produced when, through manufacturing, processing or substantial and
major assembly of components, a commercially recognized new
product results that is substantially different in basic characteristics or
in purpose or utility from its components.

“Day” means calendar day.

“Delivery” means delivery in compliance of the conditions of the
contract or order.

“Delivery ex stock” means immediate delivery directly from stock
actually on hand.

“Delivery into consignees store or to his site” means delivered and
unloaded in the specified store or depot or on the specified site in
compliance with the conditions of the contract or order, the supplier
bearing all risks and charges involved until the supplies are so
delivered and a valid receipt is obtained.

"Dumping" occurs when a private enterprise abroad market its goods
on own initiative in the RSA at lower prices than that of the country of
origin and which have the potential to harm the local industries in the



1.12

1.13

1.14

1.15

1.16

1.17

1.18

1.19

1.20

1.21

1.22

1.23

1.24

RSA.

”Force majeure” means an event beyond the control of the supplier and
not involving the supplier’s fault or negligence and not foreseeable.
Such events may include, but is not restricted to, acts of the purchaser
in its sovereign capacity, wars or revolutions, fires, floods, epidemics,
guarantine restrictions and freight embargoes.

“Fraudulent practice” means a misrepresentation of facts in order to
influence a procurement process or the execution of a contract to the
detriment of any bidder, and includes collusive practice among bidders
(prior to or after bid submission) designed to establish bid prices at
artificial non-competitive levels and to deprive the bidder of the
benefits of free and open competition.

“GCC” means the General Conditions of Contract.

“Goods” means all of the equipment, machinery, and/or other materials
that the supplier is required to supply to the purchaser under the
contract.

“Imported content” means that portion of the bidding price represented
by the cost of components, parts or materials which have been or are
still to be imported (whether by the supplier or his subcontractors) and
which costs are inclusive of the costs abroad, plus freight and other
direct importation costs such as landing costs, dock dues, import duty,
sales duty or other similar tax or duty at the South African place of
entry as well as transportation and handling charges to the factory in
the Republic where the supplies covered by the bid will be
manufactured.

“Local content” means that portion of the bidding price which is not
included in the imported content provided that local manufacture does
take place.

“Manufacture” means the production of products in a factory using
labour, materials, components and machinery and includes other
related value-adding activities.

“Order” means an official written order issued for the supply of goods
or works or the rendering of a service.

“Project site,” where applicable, means the place indicated in bidding
documents.

“Purchaser” means the organization purchasing the goods.

“Republic” means the Republic of South Africa.

“SCC” means the Special Conditions of Contract.

“Services” means those functional services ancillary to the supply of
the goods, such as transportation and any other incidental services,

such as installation, commissioning, provision of technical assistance,
training, catering, gardening, security, maintenance and other such



2. Application

3. General

4. Standards

5. Use of
contract
documents
and
information;
inspection.

6. Patent rights

1.25

2.1

2.2

2.3

3.1

3.2

4.1

51

52

5.3

obligations of the supplier covered under the contract.

“Written” or “in writing” means handwritten in ink or any form of
electronic or mechanical writing.

These general conditions are applicable to all bids, contracts and orders
including bids for functional and professional services, sales, hiring,
letting and the granting or acquiring of rights, but excluding
immovable property, unless otherwise indicated in the bidding
documents.

Where applicable, special conditions of contract are also laid down to
cover specific supplies, services or works.

Where such special conditions of contract are in conflict with these
general conditions, the special conditions shall apply.

Unless otherwise indicated in the bidding documents, the purchaser
shall not be liable for any expense incurred in the preparation and
submission of a bid. Where applicable a non-refundable fee for
documents may be charged.

With certain exceptions, invitations to bid are only published in the
Government Tender Bulletin. The Government Tender Bulletin may be
obtained directly from the Government Printer, Private Bag X85,
Pretoria 0001, or accessed electronically from www.treasury.gov.za

The goods supplied shall conform to the standards mentioned in the
bidding documents and specifications.

The supplier shall not, without the purchaser’s prior written consent,
disclose the contract, or any provision thereof, or any specification,
plan, drawing, pattern, sample, or information furnished by or on
behalf of the purchaser in connection therewith, to any person other
than a person employed by the supplier in the performance of the
contract. Disclosure to any such employed person shall be made in
confidence and shall extend only so far as may be necessary for
purposes of such performance.

The supplier shall not, without the purchaser’s prior written consent,
make use of any document or information mentioned in GCC clause
5.1 except for purposes of performing the contract.

Any document, other than the contract itself mentioned in GCC clause
5.1 shall remain the property of the purchaser and shall be returned (all
copies) to the purchaser on completion of the supplier’s performance
under the contract if so required by the purchaser.

5.4 The supplier shall permit the purchaser to inspect the supplier’s records

relating to the performance of the supplier and to have them audited by
auditors appointed by the purchaser, if so required by the purchaser.

The supplier shall indemnify the purchaser against all third-party
claims of infringement of patent, trademark, or industrial design rights
arising from use of the goods or any part thereof by the purchaser.
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Within thirty (30) days of receipt of the notification of contract award,
the successful bidder shall furnish to the purchaser the performance
security of the amount specified in SCC.

The proceeds of the performance security shall be payable to the
purchaser as compensation for any loss resulting from the supplier’s
failure to complete his obligations under the contract.

The performance security shall be denominated in the currency of the
contract, or in a freely convertible currency acceptable to the purchaser
and shall be in one of the following forms:

@ a bank guarantee or an irrevocable letter of credit issued by a
reputable bank located in the purchaser’s country or abroad,
acceptable to the purchaser, in the form provided in the
bidding documents or another form acceptable to the
purchaser; or

(b) a cashier’s or certified cheque

The performance security will be discharged by the purchaser and
returned to the supplier not later than thirty (30) days following the
date of completion of the supplier’s performance obligations under the
contract, including any warranty obligations, unless otherwise
specified in SCC.

All pre-bidding testing will be for the account of the bidder.

If it is a bid condition that supplies to be produced or services to be
rendered should at any stage during production or execution or on
completion be subject to inspection, the premises of the bidder or
contractor shall be open, at all reasonable hours, for inspection by a
representative of the Department or an organization acting on behalf of
the Department.

If there are no inspection requirements indicated in the bidding
documents and no mention is made in the contract, but during the
contract period it is decided that inspections shall be carried out, the
purchaser shall itself make the necessary arrangements, including
payment arrangements with the testing authority concerned.

If the inspections, tests and analyses referred to in clauses 8.2 and 8.3
show the supplies to be in accordance with the contract requirements,
the cost of the inspections, tests and analyses shall be defrayed by the
purchaser.

Where the supplies or services referred to in clauses 8.2 and 8.3 do not
comply with the contract requirements, irrespective of whether such
supplies or services are accepted or not, the cost in connection with
these inspections, tests or analyses shall be defrayed by the supplier.

Supplies and services which are referred to in clauses 8.2 and 8.3 and
which do not comply with the contract requirements may be rejected.

Any contract supplies may on or after delivery be inspected, tested or
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analyzed and may be rejected if found not to comply with the
requirements of the contract. Such rejected supplies shall be held at the
cost and risk of the supplier who shall, when called upon, remove them
immediately at his own cost and forthwith substitute them with
supplies which do comply with the requirements of the contract.
Failing such removal the rejected supplies shall be returned at the
suppliers cost and risk. Should the supplier fail to provide the
substitute supplies forthwith, the purchaser may, without giving the
supplier further opportunity to substitute the rejected supplies,
purchase such supplies as may be necessary at the expense of the
supplier.

The provisions of clauses 8.4 to 8.7 shall not prejudice the right of the
purchaser to cancel the contract on account of a breach of the
conditions thereof, or to act in terms of Clause 23 of GCC.

The supplier shall provide such packing of the goods as is required to
prevent their damage or deterioration during transit to their final
destination, as indicated in the contract. The packing shall be
sufficient to withstand, without limitation, rough handling during
transit and exposure to extreme temperatures, salt and precipitation
during transit, and open storage. Packing, case size and weights shall
take into consideration, where appropriate, the remoteness of the
goods’ final destination and the absence of heavy handling facilities at
all points in transit.

The packing, marking, and documentation within and outside the
packages shall comply strictly with such special requirements as shall
be expressly provided for in the contract, including additional
requirements, if any, specified in SCC, and in any subsequent
instructions ordered by the purchaser.

Delivery of the goods shall be made by the supplier in accordance with
the terms specified in the contract. The details of shipping and/or other
documents to be furnished by the supplier are specified in SCC.

Documents to be submitted by the supplier are specified in SCC.

The goods supplied under the contract shall be fully insured in a freely
convertible currency against loss or damage incidental to manufacture
or acquisition, transportation, storage and delivery in the manner
specified in the SCC.

Should a price other than an all-inclusive delivered price be required,
this shall be specified in the SCC.

The supplier may be required to provide any or all of the following
services, including additional services, if any, specified in SCC:

@) performance or supervision of on-site assembly and/or
commissioning of the supplied goods;

(b) furnishing of tools required for assembly and/or maintenance
of the supplied goods;

(©) furnishing of a detailed operations and maintenance manual

for each appropriate unit of the supplied goods;
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(d) performance or supervision or maintenance and/or repair of
the supplied goods, for a period of time agreed by the parties,
provided that this service shall not relieve the supplier of any
warranty obligations under this contract; and

(e training of the purchaser’s personnel, at the supplier’s plant
and/or on-site, in assembly, start-up, operation,
maintenance, and/or repair of the supplied goods.

Prices charged by the supplier for incidental services, if not included in
the contract price for the goods, shall be agreed upon in advance by the
parties and shall not exceed the prevailing rates charged to other
parties by the supplier for similar services.

As specified in SCC, the supplier may be required to provide any or all
of the following materials, notifications, and information pertaining to
spare parts manufactured or distributed by the supplier:

(@) such spare parts as the purchaser may elect to purchase from the
supplier, provided that this election shall not relieve the supplier
of any warranty obligations under the contract; and

(b) in the event of termination of production of the spare parts:

(i) Advance notification to the purchaser of the pending
termination, in sufficient time to permit the purchaser to
procure needed requirements; and

(if)following such termination, furnishing at no cost to the
purchaser, the blueprints, drawings, and specifications of the
spare parts, if requested.

The supplier warrants that the goods supplied under the contract are
new, unused, of the most recent or current models, and that they
incorporate all recent improvements in design and materials unless
provided otherwise in the contract. The supplier further warrants that
all goods supplied under this contract shall have no defect, arising from
design, materials, or workmanship (except when the design and/or
material is required by the purchaser’s specifications) or from any act
or omission of the supplier, that may develop under normal use of the
supplied goods in the conditions prevailing in the country of final
destination.

This warranty shall remain valid for twelve (12) months after the
goods, or any portion thereof as the case may be, have been delivered
to and accepted at the final destination indicated in the contract, or for
eighteen (18) months after the date of shipment from the port or place
of loading in the source country, whichever period concludes earlier,
unless specified otherwise in SCC.

The purchaser shall promptly notify the supplier in writing of any
claims arising under this warranty.

Upon receipt of such notice, the supplier shall, within the period
specified in SCC and with all reasonable speed, repair or replace the
defective goods or parts thereof, without costs to the purchaser.

If the supplier, having been notified, fails to remedy the defect(s)
within the period specified in SCC, the purchaser may proceed to take
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such remedial action as may be necessary, at the supplier’s risk and
expense and without prejudice to any other rights which the purchaser
may have against the supplier under the contract.

The method and conditions of payment to be made to the supplier
under this contract shall be specified in SCC.

The supplier shall furnish the purchaser with an invoice accompanied
by a copy of the delivery note and upon fulfiliment of other obligations
stipulated in the contract.

Payments shall be made promptly by the purchaser, but in no case later
than thirty (30) days after submission of an invoice or claim by the
supplier.

Payment will be made in Rand unless otherwise stipulated in SCC.

Prices charged by the supplier for goods delivered and services
performed under the contract shall not vary from the prices quoted by
the supplier in his bid, with the exception of any price adjustments
authorized in SCC or in the purchaser’s request for bid validity
extension, as the case may be.

No variation in or modification of the terms of the contract shall be
made except by written amendment signed by the parties concerned.

The supplier shall not assign, in whole or in part, its obligations to
perform under the contract, except with the purchaser’s prior written
consent.

The supplier shall notify the purchaser in writing of all subcontracts
awarded under this contracts if not already specified in the bid. Such
notification, in the original bid or later, shall not relieve the supplier
from any liability or obligation under the contract.

Delivery of the goods and performance of services shall be made by
the supplier in accordance with the time schedule prescribed by the
purchaser in the contract.

If at any time during performance of the contract, the supplier or its
subcontractor(s) should encounter conditions impeding timely delivery
of the goods and performance of services, the supplier shall promptly
notify the purchaser in writing of the fact of the delay, its likely
duration and its cause(s). As soon as practicable after receipt of the
supplier’s notice, the purchaser shall evaluate the situation and may at
his discretion extend the supplier’s time for performance, with or
without the imposition of penalties, in which case the extension shall
be ratified by the parties by amendment of contract.

No provision in a contract shall be deemed to prohibit the obtaining of
supplies or services from a national department, provincial department,
or a local authority.

The right is reserved to procure outside of the contract small quantities
or to have minor essential services executed if an emergency arises, the

10



22. Penalties

23. Termination
for default

supplier’s point of supply is not situated at or near the place where the
supplies are required, or the supplier’s services are not readily
available.

21.5 Except as provided under GCC Clause 25, a delay by the supplier in
the performance of its delivery obligations shall render the supplier
liable to the imposition of penalties, pursuant to GCC Clause 22,
unless an extension of time is agreed upon pursuant to GCC Clause
21.2 without the application of penalties.

21.6 Upon any delay beyond the delivery period in the case of a supplies
contract, the purchaser shall, without canceling the contract, be entitled
to purchase supplies of a similar quality and up to the same quantity in
substitution of the goods not supplied in conformity with the contract
and to return any goods delivered later at the supplier’s expense and
risk, or to cancel the contract and buy such goods as may be required
to complete the contract and without prejudice to his other rights, be
entitled to claim damages from the supplier.

22.1 Subject to GCC Clause 25, if the supplier fails to deliver any or all of
the goods or to perform the services within the period(s) specified in
the contract, the purchaser shall, without prejudice to its other remedies
under the contract, deduct from the contract price, as a penalty, a sum
calculated on the delivered price of the delayed goods or unperformed
services using the current prime interest rate calculated for each day of
the delay until actual delivery or performance. The purchaser may also
consider termination of the contract pursuant to GCC Clause 23.

23.1 The purchaser, without prejudice to any other remedy for breach of
contract, by written notice of default sent to the supplier, may
terminate this contract in whole or in part:

@) if the supplier fails to deliver any or all of the goods within
the period(s) specified in the contract, or within any
extension thereof granted by the purchaser pursuant to GCC

Clause 21.2;

(b) if the Supplier fails to perform any other obligation(s) under
the contract; or

(©) if the supplier, in the judgment of the purchaser, has

engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practices in competing for
or in executing the contract.

23.2 In the event the purchaser terminates the contract in whole or in part,
the purchaser may procure, upon such terms and in such manner as it
deems appropriate, goods, works or services similar to those undelivered,
and the supplier shall be liable to the purchaser for any excess costs for
such similar goods, works or services. However, the supplier shall
continue performance of the contract to the extent not terminated.

23.3 Where the purchaser terminates the contract in whole or in part, the
purchaser may decide to impose a restriction penalty on the supplier by
prohibiting such supplier from doing business with the public sector for a
period not exceeding 10 years.

23.4 If a purchaser intends imposing a restriction on a supplier or any

11



24. Anti-dumping
and  countervailing
duties and rights

person associated with the supplier, the supplier will be allowed a time
period of not more than fourteen (14) days to provide reasons why the
envisaged restriction should not be imposed. Should the supplier fail to
respond within the stipulated fourteen (14) days the purchaser may regard
the intended penalty as not objected against and may impose it on the
supplier.

23.5 Any restriction imposed on any person by the Accounting Officer /

Authority will, at the discretion of the Accounting Officer / Authority,
also be applicable to any other enterprise or any partner, manager,
director or other person who wholly or partly exercises or exercised or
may exercise control over the enterprise of the first-mentioned person,
and with which enterprise or person the first-mentioned person, is or was
in the opinion of the Accounting Officer / Authority actively associated.

23.6 If a restriction is imposed, the purchaser must, within five (5) working

days of such imposition, furnish the National Treasury, with the

following information:

(i) the name and address of the supplier and / or person restricted by the
purchaser;

(ii) the date of commencement of the restriction

(iii) the period of restriction; and

(iv) the reasons for the restriction.

These details will be loaded in the National Treasury’s central database
of suppliers or persons prohibited from doing business with the public
sector.

23.7 If a court of law convicts a person of an offence as contemplated in

sections 12 or 13 of the Prevention and Combating of Corrupt Activities
Act, No. 12 of 2004, the court may also rule that such person’s name be
endorsed on the Register for Tender Defaulters. When a person’s name
has been endorsed on the Register, the person will be prohibited from
doing business with the public sector for a period not less than five years
and not more than 10 years. The National Treasury is empowered to
determine the period of restriction and each case will be dealt with on its
own merits. According to section 32 of the Act the Register must be
open to the public. The Register can be perused on the National Treasury
website.

24.1 When, after the date of bid, provisional payments are required, or anti-

dumping or countervailing duties are imposed, or the amount of a
provisional payment or anti-dumping or countervailing right is
increased in respect of any dumped or subsidized import, the State is
not liable for any amount so required or imposed, or for the amount of
any such increase. When, after the said date, such a provisional
payment is no longer required or any such anti-dumping or
countervailing right is abolished, or where the amount of such
provisional payment or any such right is reduced, any such favourable
difference shall on demand be paid forthwith by the contractor to the
State or the State may deduct such amounts from moneys (if any)
which may otherwise be due to the contractor in regard to supplies or
services which he delivered or rendered, or is to deliver or render in
terms of the contract or any other contract or any other amount which

12
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may be due to him

Notwithstanding the provisions of GCC Clauses 22 and 23, the
supplier shall not be liable for forfeiture of its performance security,
damages, or termination for default if and to the extent that his delay in
performance or other failure to perform his obligations under the
contract is the result of an event of force majeure.

If a force majeure situation arises, the supplier shall promptly notify
the purchaser in writing of such condition and the cause thereof.
Unless otherwise directed by the purchaser in writing, the supplier
shall continue to perform its obligations under the contract as far as is
reasonably practical, and shall seek all reasonable alternative means for
performance not prevented by the force majeure event.

The purchaser may at any time terminate the contract by giving written
notice to the supplier if the supplier becomes bankrupt or otherwise
insolvent. In this event, termination will be without compensation to
the supplier, provided that such termination will not prejudice or affect
any right of action or remedy which has accrued or will accrue
thereafter to the purchaser.

If any dispute or difference of any kind whatsoever arises between the
purchaser and the supplier in connection with or arising out of the
contract, the parties shall make every effort to resolve amicably such
dispute or difference by mutual consultation.

If, after thirty (30) days, the parties have failed to resolve their dispute
or difference by such mutual consultation, then either the purchaser or
the supplier may give notice to the other party of his intention to
commence with mediation. No mediation in respect of this matter may
be commenced unless such notice is given to the other party.

Should it not be possible to settle a dispute by means of mediation, it
may be settled in a South African court of law.

Mediation proceedings shall be conducted in accordance with the rules
of procedure specified in the SCC.

Notwithstanding any reference to mediation and/or court proceedings
herein,

(a) the parties shall continue to perform their respective obligations
under the contract unless they otherwise agree; and
(b) the purchaser shall pay the supplier any monies due the supplier.

Except in cases of criminal negligence or willful misconduct, and in

the case of infringement pursuant to Clause 6;

(@) the supplier shall not be liable to the purchaser, whether in
contract, tort, or otherwise, for any indirect or consequential loss
or damage, loss of use, loss of production, or loss of profits or
interest costs, provided that this exclusion shall not apply to any
obligation of the supplier to pay penalties and/or damages to the
purchaser; and

13
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(b) the aggregate liability of the supplier to the purchaser, whether
under the contract, in tort or otherwise, shall not exceed the total
contract price, provided that this limitation shall not apply to the
cost of repairing or replacing defective equipment.

The contract shall be written in English. All correspondence and other
documents pertaining to the contract that is exchanged by the parties
shall also be written in English.

The contract shall be interpreted in accordance with South African
laws, unless otherwise specified in SCC.

Every written acceptance of a bid shall be posted to the supplier
concerned by registered or certified mail and any other notice to him
shall be posted by ordinary mail to the address furnished in his bid or
to the address notified later by him in writing and such posting shall be
deemed to be proper service of such notice

The time mentioned in the contract documents for performing any act
after such aforesaid notice has been given, shall be reckoned from the
date of posting of such notice.

A foreign supplier shall be entirely responsible for all taxes, stamp
duties, license fees, and other such levies imposed outside the
purchaser’s country.

A local supplier shall be entirely responsible for all taxes, duties,
license fees, etc., incurred until delivery of the contracted goods to
the purchaser.

No contract shall be concluded with any bidder whose tax matters are
not in order. Prior to the award of a bid the Department must be in
possession of a tax clearance certificate, submitted by the bidder.
This certificate must be an original issued by the South African
Revenue Services.

The NIP Programme administered by the Department of Trade and
Industry shall be applicable to all contracts that are subject to the
NIP obligation.

In terms of section 4 (1) (b) (iii) of the Competition Act No. 89 of
1998, as amended, an agreement between, or concerted practice by,
firms, or a decision by an association of firms, is prohibited if it is
between parties in a horizontal relationship and if a bidder (s) is / are
or a contractor(s) was / were involved in collusive bidding (or bid

rigging).

If a bidder(s) or contractor(s), based on reasonable grounds or
evidence obtained by the purchaser, has / have engaged in the
restrictive practice referred to above, the purchaser may refer the
matter to the Competition Commission for investigation and possible
imposition of administrative penalties as contemplated in the
Competition Act No. 89 of 1998.

14



34.3

If a bidder(s) or contractor(s), has / have been found guilty by the
Competition Commission of the restrictive practice referred to
above, the purchaser may, in addition and without prejudice to any
other remedy provided for, invalidate the bid(s) for such item(s)
offered, and / or terminate the contract in whole or part, and / or
restrict the bidder(s) or contractor(s) from conducting business with
the public sector for a period not exceeding ten (10) years and / or
claim damages from the bidder(s) or contractor(s) concerned.

Js General Conditions of Contract (revised July 2010)
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(E1)
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SATS 1286.2011
Annex E

Local Content Declaration - Supporting Schedule to Annex C

Tender No.

Tender description:
Designated products:
Tender Authority:
Tendering Entity name:

Note: VAT to be excluded from all calculations

oods, Se es and Description of items purchased Local suppliers Value

(E6) (E7) (E8)

(E9) Total local praducts {(Goods, Services and Works)

(10) | ETERTTSSRER ( Tenderer's manpower cost) 1]
(E11) LG OV TET ] (Rental, depreciation & amortisation, utility costs, consumables etc.) I:l
[{¥¥J8 Administration overheads and mark-up {Marketing, insurance, financing, interest etc.) I:‘

(E13} Total local content

This total must correspond with Annex C - C24

Signature of tenderer from Annex B

Date:
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